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        1           COLONEL BAYLES:  Ladies and gentlemen, if

        2  everyone can take their seats, I'd like to get

        3  started.

        4      Well, good evening, everyone.  My name's William

        5  Bayles.  I'm a Colonel in the U.S. Army.  I'm much

        6  more comfortable out in the desert in a tank than

        7  being here, as you might expect.  I'm your hearing

        8  officer tonight.  

        9      The following members of the Rock Island District

       10  staff are here to assist me:  Mr. Larry Barnett,

       11  who's District Counsel; Mr. Steve Vander Horn, who's

       12  the Chief of the Regulatory Branch; Public Affairs

       13  Officer Mr. Fournier is also here and he's back

       14  waving his arms back there.  And these people will be

       15  available after the hearing to answer questions. 

       16      Also here representing the City of Springfield

       17  tonight are Mr. Phil Gonet, who's over here on my

       18  left and your right, and Mr. Tom Skelly.  Mr. Skelly

       19  is the head of the city water utility.

       20      Before I open the floor to your statements, I

       21  want to explain why we're having this hearing tonight

       22  and explain why I'm here and explain why the Corps of

       23  Engineers is involved in this matter.  

       24      First of all, let me make it clear that the Corps
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        1  of Engineers is not a proponent nor an opponent of

        2  the project.  We are here as a regulatory agency. 

        3  I'll explain that in the next couple moments. 

        4      Historically, the United States Congress has

        5  given the Corps of Engineers regulatory jurisdiction

        6  over public waterways and they did this when they

        7  passed something called the Rivers and Harbors Act

        8  back in 1899.  Well, that act was passed to protect

        9  navigable -- protect navigation and the navigable

       10  capacity of waterways.  

       11      Well, since the 1970s, the Corps has also been

       12  involved in regulating the discharge of dredged and

       13  fill materials into waters of the United States under

       14  Section 404 of the Clean Water Act.  So the project

       15  under consideration here tonight, the City of

       16  Springfield's proposed Hunter Lake, involves such a

       17  discharge into a body of water called Horse Creek, as

       18  well as its adjacent wetlands.  These creek -- this

       19  creek and these wetlands are considered waters of the

       20  United States.  And that's why a permit from this

       21  agency is required under Federal Law for this

       22  project.  

       23      Now, all that having been said, everything that

       24  we say, the reason that we're here tonight is to
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        1  gather information pertinent to the application of

        2  the City of Springfield and more specifically by the

        3  Springfield City Water, Light and Power utility for a

        4  Corps of Engineers' permit for the construction of

        5  Hunter Lake.  Hunter Lake would be, as many of you

        6  know, a new water supply reservoir for the City of

        7  Springfield.  

        8      So in accordance with public law, the notice of

        9  the availability of the Final Environmental Impact

       10  Statement was published in the Federal Register on

       11  November 24th of the year 2000, and we also announced

       12  this -- the meeting tonight in a public notice on the

       13  28th of November of 2000.  

       14      As a result of the EIS being published, we

       15  received several comments, both pro and con, and

       16  requests for a public hearing.  So we decided to hold

       17  this public hearing tonight in response to those

       18  requests and comments.  Now, we provided the City of

       19  Springfield all the comments that people sent in

       20  prior to the hearing.  We announced this hearing in a

       21  public notice on January 26th, 2001.  And copies of

       22  these notices are also available from my staff who

       23  assisted you at the door.

       24      Tonight's formal hearing is being held to provide

                     CAPITOL REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

                  SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS     217-525-6167

                                                              5

        1  all interested parties an opportunity to express

        2  their views freely, publicly, fully, concerning the

        3  city's permit application.  By listening to your

        4  views, I hope that my staff -- my staff and I,

        5  rather, hope that we will gather any new information

        6  that's pertinent to issuing this permit.  So please

        7  understand that the hearing is not a question and

        8  answer period.  It is for me to listen to your

        9  concerns about the applicability of Federal Law to

       10  this permit.  As a result of that, cross-examination

       11  of the people presenting statements isn't allowed. 

       12      Now, for those of you who wish to give

       13  statements, I'd ask that you make your comments

       14  relate directly to the city's permit application, and

       15  that your statements are supported by factual

       16  information as much as possible.

       17      I've already been asked this question.  You may

       18  present verbal comments tonight.  And we'll use this

       19  lectern right here.  You may submit statements in

       20  written form.  And some of you have already indicated

       21  that you want to do that.  Or you may do both.  If

       22  you don't get the opportunity to write out a

       23  statement that you want to write tonight or if you

       24  want to go home and prepare something, you may also
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        1  mail your statement to Rock Island District, and our

        2  address is available both in the public notice, I've

        3  seen it a couple of other places here tonight, or any

        4  of my staff will present that address to you.

        5      I'll keep the record open for fifteen days from

        6  tonight.  That means that statements must be received

        7  by the close of business on March 13th.  

        8      Now, to ensure that we accurately record your

        9  verbal statements tonight, we have a court reporter

       10  present and a verbatim transcript of the hearing will

       11  be made.  This transcript, together with written

       12  statements and other data, will be made a part of the

       13  official record.  The transcript of the hearing

       14  tonight will be made available for viewing at the

       15  Rock Island District office after we receive it. 

       16  We'll also post it on our Internet web site, and you

       17  may obtain the URLs and other detail for that from my

       18  staff here tonight.

       19      Now, as you entered tonight, many of you signed

       20  in at the door.  And the purpose of registration is

       21  two-fold.  First to just register your attendance and

       22  to indicate whether or not you wanted to make a

       23  statement.  About 20 people indicated that they want

       24  to make statements.
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        1      Our formal hearing sequence will begin with

        2  remarks first by Mr. Gonet representing the city. 

        3  Following the city's remarks, I'll use these sign-in

        4  sheets to randomly call on those who wish to make

        5  statements.  I'll just lay them out in front of me. 

        6  I won't take them in any particular order, but I'll

        7  kind of choose one across or one person from each one

        8  and then I'll start over again, to be as fair as

        9  possible to everyone.

       10      Now, after all the statements are made, I'll

       11  allow for rebuttal statements to be made by previous

       12  speakers, but only one rebuttal statement per

       13  individual will be allowed.  The city will be allowed

       14  to make the last rebuttal statement if they so

       15  desire.

       16      Now, if anyone is here who did not sign in and

       17  indicate that they want to make a statement, Mr.

       18  Hannel over here waving his arm will provide me with

       19  other names on another sign-in sheet.  So if you want

       20  to make a statement but have not so indicated, please

       21  see him.

       22      So when you make your statements, I would ask two

       23  things.  First that you speak very clearly so that

       24  everyone may hear you and to assist the court
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        1  reporter in making an accurate record.  I would ask

        2  that you begin your remarks by giving your full name

        3  and whoever you are representing if a group other

        4  than yourself.  I would also like to have your

        5  complete mailing address so that I can record exactly

        6  who's speaking before you make your statement to keep

        7  an accurate record.

        8      Now, we have several people here, as I mentioned

        9  20 folks, who want to make statements tonight.  I

       10  would ask that you then limit your statements to five

       11  minutes or less.  Now, five minutes will still take

       12  us more than an hour and a half to listen here

       13  tonight.  I want to give everyone the opportunity.  I

       14  don't want us -- none of us want to be here till 1 in

       15  the morning.  So we just ask that you limit your

       16  remarks to five minutes.  I will keep time with the

       17  assistance of Mr. Vander Horn, and when someone

       18  starts to reach about five minutes, I'll say sir or

       19  ma'am, would you please finish up.  And after about

       20  six minutes, I'll ask you a little bit more loudly

       21  please finish up.  So that's the way I intend to

       22  handle that.  

       23      Are there any questions at this time about how

       24  we'll conduct the hearing tonight?

                     CAPITOL REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

                  SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS     217-525-6167

                                                              9

        1      Once again, I'm here tonight to hear what you

        2  have to say about this and I encourage you to express

        3  your views freely.  I'll consider all statements,

        4  both for and against, when we make the final decision

        5  on the application.

        6      So I'd like to call now on Mr. Gonet to make our

        7  opening statement.

        8           MR. GONET:  Thank you, Colonel.  My name is

        9  Phil Gonet.  Last name is spelled G-o-n-e-t.  I'm the

       10  General Manager of City Water, Light and Power, and I

       11  am pleased to present our comments this evening in

       12  support of our application for Hunter Lake.

       13      Built in the --

       14           COLONEL BAYLES:  Sir, may we have a mailing

       15  address for the organization you represent, City

       16  Water, Light and Power?

       17           MR. GONET:  Certainly.  Municipal Center

       18  East, 800 East Monroe, Springfield, Illinois 62757.

       19           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, sir.

       20           MR. GONET:  Built in the 1930s, Lake

       21  Springfield was constructed to provide the raw water

       22  source for the production of electricity and drinking

       23  water for the City of Springfield.  The lake has

       24  served Springfield and its neighboring communities
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        1  well throughout most of its 66-year history. 

        2  However, as demonstrated by the drought of record of

        3  the 1950s, by several droughts since that time, and

        4  by extensive study, Lake Springfield is limited in

        5  its ability to provide an adequate, reliable supply

        6  of raw water during severe drought conditions.

        7      Springfield began its current efforts to find a

        8  long-term supplemental source of water more than ten

        9  years ago.  We are now nearing completion of the

       10  formal permit application process -- evaluation

       11  process required by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,

       12  a process that included development of an

       13  Environmental Impact Statement, as mandated by the

       14  National Environmental Policy Act.  We have

       15  thoroughly examined the feasibility, environmental

       16  impact, and cost-effectiveness of numerous

       17  alternative water sources, or combinations thereof,

       18  that might satisfy the supply deficit that exists for

       19  Springfield during severe drought.  Prior to the

       20  examination of each, the potential impact of water

       21  conservation efforts was factored into our analysis

       22  of current and projected demand values for

       23  Springfield's water system.  Conservation is and will

       24  be a necessary and vital component of any effort to
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        1  reduce and meet demand; but the yield offered by this

        2  alternative, by itself, would be insufficient to

        3  counter the magnitude of supply loss that would be

        4  incurred during a severe drought.

        5      The descriptions and impacts of all the

        6  alternatives examined have been well documented in

        7  the Draft and Final Environmental Impact Statements. 

        8  After carefully reviewing each of these, building a

        9  second reservoir, namely Hunter Lake, remains the

       10  city's preferred alternative.  

       11      Hunter Lake would be a 3,010-acre reservoir built

       12  on Horse and Brush Creeks in southeastern Sangamon

       13  County.  You can see the maps to my right.  A buffer

       14  area of approximately 4,785 acres would surround the

       15  reservoir.  This reservoir and its watershed would

       16  begin east of Lake Springfield, basically east of the

       17  Lincoln Memorial Garden area.  The lake would run

       18  south about eight miles, ending at the town of

       19  Pawnee, while its 130-square-mile watershed would

       20  continue south into Macoupin and Montgomery Counties. 

       21  During times of need, water would be released from

       22  Hunter Lake into Horse Creek and subsequently pumped

       23  into Lake Springfield using the existing South Fork

       24  Channel Dam and Pumping Station.  
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        1      I might add an aside, a channel dam and pumping

        2  station that served us well last year during our 15-

        3  year drought.

        4      We recognize that the creation of a second

        5  reservoir involves a change of the landscape and an

        6  exchange of stream for lake resources.  This

        7  alternative has environmental impacts, but the

        8  extensive mitigation package that we are offering

        9  will help offset these impacts.  Most notable among

       10  these mitigation efforts would be the conversion of

       11  the bottomlands of Riverside Park into a more

       12  complete natural area complementing Carpenter Park on

       13  the other side of the Sangamon River, the restoration

       14  of the bottomland forested wetlands north of Lake

       15  Springfield, and the conversion to natural areas of

       16  the buffer surrounding the proposed Hunter Lake are

       17  all part of our mitigation effort.  Each of these

       18  actions would result in a very significant,

       19  permanently preserved complement to the natural

       20  resource base of this area.

       21      We believe Hunter Lake is the best alternative

       22  because of its low construction and operating costs

       23  relative to the other options.  Further, unlike any

       24  of the other alternatives, both the lake and its
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        1  buffer areas would provide excellent opportunities

        2  for outdoor recreation for our extended community,

        3  thus enhancing the quality of life in this part of

        4  central Illinois.  Most importantly, Hunter Lake

        5  would adequately provide the much needed supplemental

        6  water that this city and its neighbors need to move

        7  forward into the coming years without the fear of

        8  experiencing water shortages.

        9      After considering all of the information

       10  presented to date, and after hearing all of the

       11  comments that will be made this evening, we

       12  respectfully ask the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers to

       13  grant a permit for the construction of this much

       14  needed project for the City of Springfield.

       15      Thank you very much for your consideration.

       16           COLONEL BAYLES:  Okay.  I would like to call

       17  Mr. Charles Damery, Cotton Hill Township.  Mr.

       18  Damery.

       19           MR. DAMERY:  My names is Charles Damery.

       20           COLONEL BAYLES:  I apologize for

       21  mispronouncing your name, sir.

       22           MR. DAMERY:  That's okay.  Spelled

       23  D-a-m-e-r-y.  I live at -- I'm the clerk of

       24  Cottonhill Township.  My address is 5123 Hunter Road,
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        1  Rochester, Illinois.  

        2           UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Can we get a

        3  microphone up there?  

        4           UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  We can't hear you.

        5           COLONEL BAYLES:  Just speak up if you would,

        6  Mr. Damery.

        7           MR. DAMERY:  Okay.  I will.  

        8      The Township Board of Cottonhill Township has

        9  serious concerns about some of the statements that

       10  have been made in the Environmental Impact Study. 

       11  Mr. Gonet just said that they've just been planning

       12  this for the last ten years.  I personally have a map

       13  dated 1969 that are their plans and land that they

       14  already owned at that time.  

       15      There has been in the Environmental Impact Study

       16  their statements that they had met regularly with

       17  Cottonhill Township officials.  I've been the clerk

       18  for six years.  No current official knows of any

       19  meeting that's been held with our -- with our board

       20  or any official of Cottonhill Township in the last

       21  ten years.  

       22      If anybody looks at that map over there, anything

       23  to do with that new lake east of the Pawnee Blacktop

       24  and approximately one mile south of the proposed dam
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        1  is in Cottonhill Township.  It's going to severely

        2  impact our township, the people of the township, and

        3  we're concerned that we feel there have been some

        4  misstatements made in the Environmental Impact Study

        5  about what's been done to alleviate consequences to

        6  our area as far as the life of the people, the roads,

        7  all those things.

        8      Thank you.

        9           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Damery.

       10      Ladies and gentlemen, please excuse us while we

       11  make a change.  Perhaps this will allow everyone to

       12  hear a little bit better.  

       13      May I please call Mr. -- Mr. or Ms. Cruickshank,

       14  R. Cruickshank, also of Rochester.  If you'd please,

       15  I think everyone might be able to hear much better.

       16           MR. CRUICKSHANK:  My name is Ron

       17  Cruickshank, 4030 KOA Road.

       18           COLONEL BAYLES:  Sir, do you represent

       19  yourself or any group?

       20           MR. CRUICKSHANK:  Myself.  And I don't think

       21  we need this lake.  Because I don't think we've

       22  explored the possibilities of this lake -- the

       23  aquifer at Buckhart myself.  Compared to

       24  approximately five million dollars for pipeline from
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        1  there to 75 or 80 million dollars for Hunter Lake, it

        2  doesn't make very good sense to me.  

        3      Also, I don't think that this lake is being taken

        4  care of the way it should be in the first place, the

        5  existing lake.  Like we could do some things like

        6  dredge this lake and so forth.  So far we haven't

        7  been doing that.  Like last summer the lake was six

        8  foot below the water level, but yet nobody took the

        9  opportunity to get some sprinklers, backhoes or

       10  cranes and so forth out there to do anything to take

       11  care of the situation.  And it's not like they don't

       12  have the land to take this material that they would

       13  dredge out, because they have all this extra land

       14  that they could dredge the lake with and dump it on

       15  some of the city property that they already own.  

       16      So I think it's sort of -- I think there needs to

       17  be some investigation into this situation about the

       18  aquifer at Buckhart and dredging the lake.

       19           COLONEL BAYLES:  Okay.  Thank you, sir.

       20           MR. CRUICKSHANK:  Okay, thank you.

       21           COLONEL BAYLES:  Lynn Miller of Springfield. 

       22  Lynn Miller.  

       23           MR. MILLER:  I'm Lynn Miller, L-y-n-n, 5268

       24  Carlton Street, Springfield, Illinois 62703.

                     CAPITOL REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

                  SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS     217-525-6167

                                                              17

        1      I have a couple of questions with regard to the

        2  construction of this lake.  One of them is the cost

        3  of relocating Panhandle Eastern, the pipeline, the

        4  gas pipeline that's in that area that has not been

        5  included in any of the studies that I've seen. 

        6  Secondly, I'm really concerned about the lack of

        7  conservation and the means that we would have of

        8  preserving the water supply that we do now have in an

        9  adequate manner.  It seems to me that the build more,

       10  build bigger, build further out is one of the

       11  problems that Springfield itself faces as a

       12  community.

       13      I would also like to call in question what the

       14  projected life of the existing City Water, Light and

       15  Power generating station is and whether that has been

       16  considered as part of the costs that are going to be

       17  considered in the future.  We need to plan this in

       18  terms of what the future life expectancy is of the

       19  City Water, Light and Power generating plant, and

       20  what, if anything, would be done when that facility

       21  expires in its projected life expectancy.

       22      Thank you very much.

       23           COLONEL BAYLES:  Please forgive me because I

       24  know that I will -- it looks like Vernon Labesse. 
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        1  Sir, is that L-a-b?  

        2           MR. LAGESSE:  G.

        3           COLONEL BAYLES:  L-a-g-e-s-s-e?  

        4           MR. LAGESSE:  Yes.  It's Vern Lagesse.

        5           COLONEL BAYLES:  Okay.  Now I see how that

        6  is.  Very sorry.  Please proceed.  

        7           MR. LAGESSE:  1619 South Pasfield,

        8  Springfield, Illinois.

        9      I'm here representing myself and a local land

       10  trust, the Friends of Carpenter Park.

       11      I have some real concerns about the impact study

       12  for Hunter Lake.  Professionally I do ecological

       13  restoration and so I do have some insight of reading

       14  this plan.  

       15      Two impacts that I see that are just totally

       16  overlooked are two natural areas that are depicted by

       17  the Illinois Department of Natural Resources that are

       18  on the Illinois Natural Areas Inventory.  They are

       19  the only two aquatic occurrences and they're two

       20  mussel beds.  One of them is located on the South

       21  Fork from Horse Creek to the Sangamon River.  So it's

       22  directly below this proposed lake.  The second is

       23  further down on the Sangamon River from Richling

       24  Creek to two miles below Petersburg.  These are very
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        1  sensitive areas and for Sangamon County we are really

        2  struggling to keep any natural communities left.  And

        3  so these are two things that I see that there could

        4  be potential impacts.  And there is no monitoring in

        5  the plan.

        6      One potential impact is during the low flow of

        7  the filling process of this lake could really deplete

        8  the flow of oxygen going over these mussel beds. 

        9  Second is the siltation caused through the

       10  construction process.  And then third is an aspect I

       11  think has been totally overlooked and that's the

       12  flooding issue that this new lake will bring upon us

       13  and the scouring that it will have downstream when

       14  the gates are opened.

       15      I also want to talk about the potential flooding

       16  impacts downstream.  In this plan, it looks like we

       17  looked at the City of Springfield and nowhere outside

       18  of it as far as our impacts.  The counties of Menard,

       19  Mason, and Cass County have a huge financial

       20  investment to the lower Sangamon River, mainly

       21  through the support of the Army Corps levee system

       22  and the BMPs that are established and now with the

       23  new CREP program there are thousands of acres going

       24  into restoration in the lower Sangamon.  Lake --
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        1  Springfield Lake is being blamed for a lot of the

        2  impact during high flows of blowing out the levees

        3  downstream.  And if we open up the gates on two

        4  lakes, I can only imagine what will happen.  These

        5  are just things that I have not seen any thought

        6  looked into.  

        7      I would like to comment on the mitigation plan. 

        8  On Map 4-15 of Riverside Park, it cites 16.86 acres

        9  were recently reforested.  I was the project manager

       10  for that and at no time did we do that as a

       11  mitigation project.  It was funded through the

       12  Illinois Department of Natural Resources Conservation

       13  2000 Program.  And if you were going to claim that as

       14  mitigation, you should claim the 50-plus acres

       15  reforested at Gurgens and at Carpenter Park also.  In

       16  the plan for Riverside Park, there's also over 175

       17  existing floodplain acres, and so the actual

       18  restoration for Riverside Park would consist of 43.07

       19  acres that would be reforested or restored.  In the

       20  plan, it calls for trees to be -- that area to be

       21  restored down for trees.  There are old existing

       22  oxbon sloughs and it would be great for wetland

       23  restoration to occur in that site also.  

       24      On Page 4-19 under species for the upland cover
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        1  conservation area, a blue false indigo, Baptisia

        2  australis, is listed as a species.  There's no county

        3  occurrence for this species, and I'm going to ask

        4  that it get removed.

        5      In the section Wetlands 4.1.8, page 4-10, it

        6  calls for the creation of 815.3 acres of littoral

        7  wetlands.  It also describes a drawdown scenario of 6

        8  to 20 feet on the lake.  And when you remove the

        9  water from littoral wetlands, they turn into mud

       10  flats and they're no longer a wetland until the water

       11  returns.  So I'd like to see that looked at and

       12  addressed.

       13      And that's all I have to say.  Thank you. 

       14           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Lagesse.  

       15      Mr. Moore, Mr. Rob Moore.

       16           MR. MOORE:  My name is Robert Moore.  I'm

       17  the Executive Director of Prairie Rivers Network. 

       18  We're the only statewide river conservation group in

       19  the State of Illinois.  Our offices are at 809 South

       20  5th Street, Champaign, Illinois 61820.

       21      Well, at a time when the national debate on dams

       22  and reservoirs of all types are focused on dam

       23  removal, here in Springfield, Illinois, we want to

       24  build a new one.  I also find it a bit humorous that
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        1  on a day when the Sangamon River at Monticello,

        2  Illinois, is at I believe two or three feet above

        3  flood stage, we're here debating what we're going to

        4  do in a drought.  So Springfield just seems to be a

        5  little out of step and have bad timing all the way

        6  around in several of these issues regarding water

        7  supply.

        8      While our organization, Prairie Rivers Network,

        9  is generally focused on river conservation efforts

       10  and protection of our river corridors and water

       11  quality, today I'm not necessarily here to point out

       12  some of the obvious environmental impacts of

       13  inundating precious forested acreage or to once again

       14  point out the environmental impacts of the imminent

       15  death of yet another creek or watershed in the State

       16  of Illinois.  Nobody should have to be told about the

       17  detrimental environmental impact of these types of

       18  projects, but perhaps I'm assuming a bit too much. 

       19  Tonight I'd like to really raise concerns and focus

       20  on the skewed economics of the inflated projections

       21  of the need for Hunter Lake reservoir proposed by

       22  City Water, Light and Power.

       23      First let's step back and look at some historical

       24  estimates that have been made in the past.  In 19 --
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        1  according to the Environmental Impact Statement now

        2  being considered, City Water, Light and Power

        3  projects a demand 40 to 42 million gallons per day. 

        4  In 1989, if we go back and look at projections made

        5  then for the year 2000, they were forecasting a

        6  demand of 30 to 31 million gallons per day.  Actual

        7  demand last year according to figures from City

        8  Water, Light and Power was 27 to 28 million gallons

        9  per day.  Actually three million gallons per day less

       10  than our projections from ten years ago.  And now

       11  we're projecting ten million gallons per day more

       12  than that that we're going to need in ten years

       13  hence.  

       14      I'd also like to look at some historical

       15  projections of how much water will be yielded from

       16  Lake Springfield.  In 1989, City Water, Light and

       17  Power said that we would be able to -- that Lake

       18  Springfield would yield around three to 33 million

       19  gallons per day.  All of a sudden in the current

       20  Environmental Impact Statement we're looking at

       21  projected yields of 28.6 million gallons per day. 

       22  Now, either we have a leaky dam or somebody's getting

       23  a lot of free water somewhere because we've lost

       24  about three to five million gallons per day somewhere
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        1  between these two analyses.

        2      Looking at some of these projections for future

        3  use that are being used to justify the proposal now

        4  before us raises a lot of issues and a lot of

        5  questions.  There are no sizable expansions of water

        6  usage that can really be documented in the

        7  Springfield area.  If you look at our census figures

        8  and projections for population growth, we are -- our

        9  growth in this community has really been flat since

       10  about 1989.  The largest water users in town are not

       11  expecting any large increases and realistically could

       12  be expected to reduce future water usage.  Moreover,

       13  we do not have a large industrial base in Springfield

       14  that projects any large increases in water usage,

       15  either.

       16      I'd like to focus on two particular aspects of

       17  the Environmental Impact Statement which when

       18  investigated and looked at closely really show there

       19  is no reasonable need for the construction of the

       20  Hunter Lake reservoir.  

       21      First, let's start with the base projections. 

       22  The projections for the proposed reservoir, if we

       23  look at what it's going to cost to build the proposed

       24  reservoir, we can reasonably project that water rates
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        1  would increase between .03 and .13 cents per gallon. 

        2  Using some generally accepted calculations for

        3  looking at water demand, you could assume that with a

        4  rate increase between .03 and .13 cents per gallon

        5  would give you a corresponding decrease in water

        6  usage of two to seven million gallons per day in

        7  savings through conservation alone.  This water

        8  savings alone is enough to cover City Water, Light

        9  and Power's projected shortfall in its water usage.

       10      In addition, if you look at some of the largest

       11  water users in Springfield, they pay the lowest

       12  rates, such as the state and the park district.  Now,

       13  City Water, Light and Power, we have found out, says

       14  that this high volume low rate category will be

       15  eliminated in the future, that these low rates paid

       16  by high volume users will be eliminated.  However,

       17  those low rates being paid and those high volumes

       18  being used are not accounted for in the Environmental

       19  Impact Statement.

       20           COLONEL BAYLES:  Mr. Moore, would you kindly

       21  wrap up, please?  

       22           MR. MOORE:  I will kindly wrap up.  

       23      Looking at one of the other larger users of water

       24  in the area is City Water, Light and Power itself. 
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        1  They project using ten million gallons per day for

        2  ash sluicing at the power plant.  However,

        3  conversations with power plant staff show the actual

        4  usage for this purpose is five to six million gallons

        5  per day.  Again, another savings of about five

        6  million gallons per day.  

        7      So what I'm trying to point out is that with

        8  virtually -- with cheaper alternatives that would

        9  save the taxpayers and ratepayers of Springfield in

       10  the long run economically, we would also be able to

       11  save approximately seven to thirteen million gallons

       12  per day, completely eliminating any justification for

       13  the construction of Hunter Lake reservoir.

       14      The EIS as it currently stands --

       15           COLONEL BAYLES:  Mr. Moore, I'll have to ask

       16  you to conclude at this point.  

       17           MR. MOORE:  I will conclude at this point. 

       18  Thank you very much.  

       19      The EIS underestimates the value in conservation. 

       20  It overestimates the future usage of water in the

       21  Springfield area and it misrepresents current usage. 

       22  I would urge the Army Corps of Engineers to deny the

       23  permit for this facility.

       24      Thank you.
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        1           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Moore.

        2      Mr. Crook, Mr. William Crook.

        3           MR. CROOK:  My name's William Crook, Jr.,

        4  C-r-o-o-k.  I'm here to represent the Sangamon Valley

        5  Group of the Sierra Club, and our mailing address is

        6  Post Office Box 1452, Springfield, Illinois 62705.  

        7      And I don't want to repeat what other people have

        8  said.  But I did bring -- our feeling is that in

        9  order to justify destroying a natural stream and

       10  affecting the ecology of the Sangamon River Valley,

       11  all alternatives must be explored and proven that

       12  this is the best possible option.  

       13      And just historically, this Lake II was first

       14  proposed in 1965 and that was the time when there was

       15  no environmental movement at all.  There was no

       16  option to dams.  It seemed like a good idea at the

       17  time and it was perhaps the best engineering

       18  alternative available at the time.  

       19      36 years later times have changed.  There's a lot

       20  of different dynamics.  There's urban sprawl is a

       21  problem and loss of animal habitat, also farmland are

       22  issues.  And at this time, it does not seem to be the

       23  best way to meet our water needs.

       24      Now, I suggest, one, conservation is -- will
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        1  reduce the demand, will change CWLP's figures, and

        2  secondly, I think that wells in the Sangamon River

        3  aquifers are going to be a better alternative to a

        4  lake should absolute extra water be necessary.

        5      I got a couple clippings here I want to show you. 

        6  And the first one -- this is from about nine days

        7  ago, State Journal-Register.  It says:  "Board

        8  Approves Dual Water Commission.  Rochester Village

        9  Board has approved the establishment of a Rochester-

       10  Chatham Water Commission."  And it says they

       11  discussed the feasibility of the two building a joint

       12  water plant that would feed off an aquifer near

       13  Rochester.  

       14      Well, this is an idea that's been proposed for

       15  CWLP and here these other communities who are

       16  customers of CWLP are talking about building their

       17  own water plant.  And that's going to reduce the

       18  demand on CWLP's system or possibly CWLP could put

       19  their own wells in that aquifer, which I don't know

       20  exactly how much water is there but I do -- CWLP has

       21  said that they're going to do some tests on that

       22  aquifer and they haven't done the tests yet.  They

       23  were going to do them last fall.  And until the tests

       24  are done, we really don't know how much water is
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        1  there.  And CWLP in the EIS statement said they could

        2  get three million gallons of water a day.  I think

        3  the figure would be considerably larger.  

        4      And I've got this book here on the drainage of

        5  the area right around Buckhart and there's gravel

        6  wells that go down about 70 feet and they've done

        7  these cross-section bores in different sections, and

        8  you really can't tell by looking at them, but this is

        9  sand and gravel from 560 feet elevation down to about

       10  490 feet elevation.  It's very porous.  It's several

       11  miles wide and in the area around Buckhart there is a

       12  lot of water available.  And that particular site is

       13  not discussed in the Environmental Impact Statement.

       14      Also, I have this article May 4th, year 2000,

       15  "Answers To Water Related Questions."  Says CWLP's

       16  ten largest water customers.  Number one is CWLP

       17  Electric Division, and that's the water that they use

       18  for sluicing the ash from the power plant into the

       19  waste disposal pits.  And I raised this in a letter

       20  to the Army Corps about a year and a half ago and

       21  CWLP answered.  And they said, well, there's two

       22  different kinds of fly ash.  There's dry ash and then

       23  there's -- or, there's static ash and then there's

       24  bottom ash.  It got me a little bit confused, but I
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        1  don't -- we're really suggesting a dry ash transfer

        2  system could save about eight million gallons a day. 

        3  And they haven't explained -- they said the dry ash

        4  would only work on -- the dry ash transfer system

        5  would only work on fly ash, which is only maybe 20 to

        6  25 percent.  But I don't understand why other

        7  alternatives for removing the ash are not going to be

        8  better to building a second lake.  

        9      And the third thing about this you can see the

       10  number -- the number five water user, Springfield

       11  Park District.  Well, that's used for golf courses. 

       12  And the number fourteen water user is Illini Country

       13  Club.  And last year the city passed a resolution

       14  that golf courses were restricted to 50 percent of

       15  the water they used last year.  And if they went over

       16  that, they were going to have to pay triple the

       17  normal rate for water use.  And I think the best

       18  thing to do would be to get golf courses off of the

       19  city drinking water system and let them drill their

       20  own wells or go brown during times of drought. 

       21  There's no reason for -- to build a second lake just

       22  to provide water to irrigate golf courses.

       23      And I believe that's all I have to say at this

       24  time.
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        1           COLONEL BAYLES:  Mr. Davis, Mr. Donald

        2  Davis.  

        3           MR. DAVIS:  I'm Donald Davis.  I'm here

        4  representing myself and the Citizens for Sensible

        5  Water Use.  I can be reached at 6363 Stagecoach Road,

        6  Pleasant Plains, Illinois 62677.

        7      I have previously submitted written comments

        8  during the earlier comment period.  But I want to

        9  reemphasize that to the other people here, too, that

       10  there are some major flaws and because of the age of

       11  the data used in the Environmental Impact Statement,

       12  both the draft and the final, based on the arguments

       13  for need.  

       14      The first is the current population forecast by

       15  U.S. Census Bureau and the Department of Commerce and 

       16  Community Affairs from 1996 through 1999 beyond shows

       17  a leveling off of population in Sangamon County,

       18  which the applicant continues to believe is the sole

       19  service area, complete service area of City Water,

       20  Light and Power water.  So the growth projections in

       21  the originally drafted EIS are obsolete science.

       22      You would expect populations in this aging

       23  structure that we have to level off because we're

       24  beyond the childbearing years and longevity seems to
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        1  be increasing somewhat.  So we'll not increase our

        2  water demand per capita at all.

        3      Coupled with that, as you may know because you're

        4  a Federal agency and the U.S. Congress in 1992 passed

        5  the National Energy Policy Act and in that act it

        6  created water conservation standards for toilets,

        7  faucets, showerheads, any number of other water use

        8  appliances.  By the U.S. EPA's studies and your own

        9  agency's studies look like that the overall savings

       10  or per capita use is going to decrease by somewhere

       11  around 36 percent as all the effects of these

       12  standards are felt in the economy.

       13      So here we have a situation where right now City

       14  Water, Light and Power probably pumps somewhere in

       15  the neighbor of twelve million gallons a day of

       16  absolutely necessary water to people that use it

       17  indoors for the necessary things of heating and

       18  cooling and drinking and sanitation and so on.  Can

       19  you imagine a stable population with a decreasing

       20  water use by a third?  So now, you know, in 15 to 20

       21  years or 25 years we have about the same number of

       22  people but we're only pumping and selling about eight

       23  million gallons a day of water that is absolutely

       24  necessary, that's necessary to be cleaned up to
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        1  drinking water standards.  

        2      Now, couple this with the fact that we've had a

        3  large increase in suburban type development.  There

        4  are subdivisions all over, most of the new ones, the

        5  high-priced ones require sod lawns in the front. 

        6  People are making a lot of money.  People are

        7  producing a lot of cheap plastic pipe.  They're

        8  making irrigation systems affordable, easily

        9  installed.  The only glitch, of course, was the fact

       10  that you pay a sewer rate -- a sewer charge if you go

       11  through a meter.  Well, somewhere along the line

       12  they've been putting double meters on these high-end

       13  residential suburban lots so that water is actually

       14  through one meter just to put drinking water on the

       15  soil, to irrigate and keep artificially cool season

       16  grasses green in the middle of the summer.  

       17      We are concerned that this is an unsustainable

       18  public policy and it is quite possible that two to

       19  three feet of lake level equivalent can be thrown

       20  away from the period of middle of May to middle of

       21  September with these kinds of increasing uses of

       22  drinking water.  It not only threatens long term

       23  maybe or short term the supply, but it threatens the

       24  treatment and distribution system.  It threatens our
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        1  supply of necessary water.  That's got to -- that

        2  particular policy, if you give a permit for that,

        3  allow them to continue this, the whole community is

        4  going to be in trouble.  And it's not only wasting

        5  the first level of effects of damming up the Horse

        6  Creek and Brush Creek drainage, but you're going to

        7  continue to subsidize sprawl types of development,

        8  unsustainable use of drinking water on landscapes to

        9  the point where no watershed could possibly be a safe

       10  long-term supply.  

       11      You already have Lake Springfield, 265 square

       12  miles.  You got a couple to an 860 some square mile

       13  South Fork River watershed.  All you need to do is

       14  increase pumps when you need to, if you ever need to.

       15           COLONEL BAYLES:  Sir, would you wrap up,

       16  please?

       17           MR. DAVIS:  Okay.  But the point is the

       18  policy is being a policy of waste to inflate these

       19  figures.  These are not legitimate water demand

       20  figures.  And as this final EIS sits here, if you

       21  make a decision, the decision process based on the

       22  way it is written today, it is a bogus process.  You

       23  have to take into consideration the reality of

       24  conservation and unsustainable policies by the
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        1  applicant of wasting -- promoting the waste of

        2  drinking water.

        3      Thank you.

        4           COLONEL BAYLES:  Mr. Hanrahan, Mr. Donald

        5  Hanrahan.

        6           MR. HANRAHAN:  Thank you.  I'm Don Hanrahan. 

        7  I'm speaking tonight both personally and on behalf of

        8  The Green Party of Springfield, whose address is P.O.

        9  Box 9693, Springfield, Illinois 62791.  

       10      I'm not going to repeat what other speakers have

       11  said, but I'm going to ask the Army Corps when it

       12  goes back to make its deliberations to consider the

       13  following:  

       14      First, Mr. Gonet got up here and told you that

       15  this has been a study that's been ongoing for ten

       16  years.  It's not.  Historically, this thing has been

       17  planned since the mid 1960s.

       18      Secondly, I want you to think about who prepared

       19  the data that underlies the Environmental Impact

       20  Study, and I think the applicant needs to be asked

       21  whether any of the entities that they hired to

       22  prepare the studies of the costs and effectiveness of

       23  the alternatives was an entity that stands to gain by

       24  the construction of this lake, particularly local
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        1  engineering firms which have been behind this project

        2  for the last 35 years.

        3      Next you need to look not just at the demand data

        4  that's set forth in the Environmental Impact Study

        5  but understand that the data that CWLP has projected

        6  over years has never materialized at the level that

        7  they've projected it.  The level that they projected

        8  in the '60s didn't come about by the '80s.  The land

        9  has been acquired over a period of many years, and

       10  they project costs for the completion of this project

       11  today, the total cost is a hundred million dollars. 

       12  In 1989, I think the project the cost was a hundred

       13  million dollars.  I don't work for what I worked for

       14  ten years ago.  I don't think they do, either, and I

       15  don't think the people that are going to build this

       16  lake work for the same price that they did ten years

       17  ago, either.

       18      You have to look at this data that they've

       19  gathered and question it.  It's not there.  The

       20  conservation data has been based on what the -- what

       21  they claim conservation can achieve.  And they did

       22  not even include the Federal NEMIS standards and

       23  project what happens to essential residential water

       24  use when these plumbing fixtures, which are going on
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        1  line bit by bit, when that -- all the low -- when

        2  everything's a low-flow toilet how much less water is

        3  going to be used.  That's not included in here.

        4      Mr. Gonet indicated that the need has been

        5  documented by past droughts.  I want to ask how.  Was

        6  it the last drought when people were still allowed to

        7  dump millions of gallons of water a day on their

        8  lawns and golf courses?  I don't think so.  He

        9  himself admitted that the pumping station worked well

       10  and it did.  It took two rains in June of 2000 to

       11  bring the lake back up.  That's all it took.  And

       12  that was without really initiating any severe

       13  conservation measures.

       14      I question how a watershed about half the size of

       15  the current watershed can possibly generate the water

       16  to bring the level in the proposed lake up high

       17  enough to dump into the other lake when there is a

       18  period of drought.  If there's a drought, it's not

       19  raining.  The watershed isn't filling up with water. 

       20  Where does that water come from?  I think that we

       21  have to wonder where the data comes from on the

       22  alternatives with respect to the gravel pits and with

       23  respect to the Sangamon River wells.  Why is it so

       24  low?  Who came up with that data?
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        1      With respect to the demand projections, they're

        2  basing the need on peak demand calculated using the

        3  current -- the current usage based on the water waste

        4  that's used on people's lawns.  The City of

        5  Springfield is currently considering a landscaping

        6  type ordinance, and xeroscaping, the concept of using

        7  grasses that stay green during drought periods is not

        8  even mentioned.  Instead they're going to continue to

        9  allow the development and encourage, in fact, as

       10  they've done in the past with these metering systems,

       11  encourage the use of cool season grasses that require

       12  irrigation, instead of going the other way.  Why? 

       13  Because that justifies the need for building a lake. 

       14  It's phony.  It's not needed.  Conservation is more

       15  than sufficient.  

       16      And the whole issue of the fly ash pond has not

       17  been adequately dealt with.  There are ways of

       18  recycling that water.  And if that was the only thing

       19  that was done, if that was the only thing that was

       20  done, there would be no need to build this lake and

       21  there will be sufficient water in times of drought.

       22      Thank you.

       23           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, sir.

       24      Mr. Jacobson, Mr. Jerome Jacobson.  
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        1           MR. JACOBSON:  Jerome Jacobson, representing

        2  Save Old Springfield, 2617 Clifton Drive, Springfield

        3  62704.  

        4      Although we may not know it from the addresses

        5  we've heard so far, the community to some extent has

        6  been divided between believers and nonbelievers in

        7  the lake.  I'd like to say, perhaps to the

        8  disappointment of some people here, that I'm an

        9  agnostic.  I don't know.  I'm not a hydrologist. 

       10  However, there are -- there seem to be some very

       11  cogent arguments for questioning the decision to

       12  build the lake that is proposed.

       13      Our concern, that is the concern of Save Old

       14  Springfield and other preservationists here in

       15  central Illinois, is with the cultural resources that

       16  are going to be impacted should this lake be built. 

       17  By cultural resources, kind of environmental speak

       18  which means archeological sites and historic

       19  buildings and other structures above the ground.  The

       20  Environmental Impact Statement indicates that some

       21  100 -- 117 sites of this -- in this category could be

       22  impacted by the development of the lake, 89

       23  definitely and another 28 possibly.  These include

       24  scores of archeological sites dating from both the
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        1  prehistoric as well as the historic period which

        2  would be essentially destroyed by this work, as well

        3  as above ground resources such as the very historic

        4  Brunk Cemetery, which tends to be impacted by at

        5  least part of the lake, although the Corps or the

        6  city has given indication that they would protect it

        7  with earth berms and we certainly encourage that type

        8  of protection.

        9      Also, the -- however, more threatened would be

       10  what's called the Beane Homestead.  This is a

       11  building -- possibly it may have been a tavern, it's

       12  not certain, and if it were, it would be one of only

       13  two known still standing in the county.  But at any

       14  rate, this building goes back, according to the

       15  report filed with the city and the Corps, some 160

       16  years approximately.  They say late 1830s, early

       17  1840s.  Certainly one of the oldest buildings still

       18  standing in this area.  This would go completely

       19  underwater unless it were moved and moving expense is

       20  considerable.

       21      The question then is, is the lake necessary.  And

       22  as I say, I don't know.  But there seem to be a

       23  number of arguments that would tend to question the

       24  necessity of the lake.  And I think those can be
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        1  divided into three categories.  

        2      One, the need, the need estimates that have been

        3  mentioned by other speakers here.

        4      Two, how much -- how much attention has been paid

        5  to conservation measures.  That will be a second

        6  factor.

        7      And the third factor would be additional sources

        8  that have not been thoroughly examined.  I believe

        9  even the mayor of Springfield has indicated that

       10  additional testing is required to determine whether

       11  other aquifers which were not investigated in the

       12  environmental impact statements have yet to be tested

       13  and these should be done.

       14      So I remain unconvinced by both camps as to

       15  whether we need this lake or not.  But if we do not,

       16  we would save a number of these cultural resources

       17  which are priceless and irreplaceable.

       18      Thank you.

       19           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Jacobson.

       20      Mr. Michaud, Larry Michaud, M-i-c-h-a-u-d.  

       21      Sir, did I pronounce that any ways near

       22  correctly?

       23           MR. MICHAUD:  Close enough.  

       24           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you.
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        1           MR. MICHAUD:  Michaud.  My name's Larry

        2  Michaud, M-i-c-h-a-u-d, and I live at 40 Bay Ridge,

        3  Springfield, Illinois 62707.      

        4      And a lot of the points that I pointed out in my

        5  letter that I sent to you have been mentioned here

        6  tonight, so I won't delve into them too much.  

        7      But I did want to make the point that in the

        8  application that CWLP submitted they had a growth

        9  figure that showed the city growing in the

       10  double-digit figures, and I think the case could be

       11  made for viewing the county's population, because

       12  their web page points out that they serve 157,000

       13  residents in the county.  And that's about 82 percent

       14  of the 191,000 residents in the county.  And as has

       15  been mentioned already, the county's population has

       16  leveled off in a couple years and the U.S. Census

       17  showed that the population declined slightly.  So I

       18  think we're looking at sort of a flat market.  And

       19  the reason that the city's population are showing

       20  double-digit growth figures is because they have an

       21  annexation program.  And I was part of one of it when

       22  I was annexed into the city, but I was already a CWLP

       23  customer.  So I was a user.  But it helped boost that

       24  population growth figure for the city and made it
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        1  look like it was more extreme than I believe it

        2  actually is.

        3      Another thing I would like to mention is, as a

        4  Lake Springfield resident, I would like to see more

        5  emphasis put on improving the existing lake.  There's

        6  quite a few things, such as a bigger riprap program

        7  to protect the existing shorelines, particularly west

        8  of the I-55 bridge.  I know CWLP has done some work

        9  already and I'd like to see that expanded,

       10  particularly in the areas that are -- in high boat

       11  traffic areas where they get a lot of wave action. 

       12      And also I'd like to see them do a little work on

       13  the leaky dam.  Yes, it is leaking.  So that's

       14  another thing they could do.  And they do have things

       15  that they have going for them.  

       16      They've improved the supply of the lake by

       17  getting a permit to recycle the six point million or

       18  so gallons a day whenever they need to.  This is

       19  about 25 percent of the usage that the city used last

       20  year during the drought period.  They can now save

       21  that.  So I think we have a better shot at facing

       22  future droughts.  And also there's a lot of talk of

       23  course about the pumping from the Buckhart sand and

       24  gravel pits.  And I think this could provide a useful

                     CAPITOL REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

                  SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS     217-525-6167

                                                              44

        1  supply, too, that would get them through some tough

        2  periods.

        3      So that's all I have.  Thank you.

        4           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Michaud.

        5      Mr. Ashenfeller or felter, Mr. Jeff Ashenfelter. 

        6  I don't know how else to pronounce that.  A Mr. Jeff

        7  Ashenfelter on Wind Hill Drive of Springfield.  He

        8  apparently has changed his mind.

        9      Mr. Michael Baer of Springfield or Boer.  

       10           MR. BOER:  Thank you.  My name is Michael

       11  Boer.  I reside at 3308 Lobell Drive here in

       12  Springfield.  

       13      I appear this evening in my capacity as CEO of

       14  the Greater Springfield Chamber of Commerce.  You've

       15  already received a number of written comments from

       16  our 1400 members and some of the employees of their

       17  organization.  I just want to reiterate a couple of

       18  things.  

       19      When I spoke in this very room at the scoping

       20  hearing back in December of 1989, the interest in a

       21  second water supply for Springfield and environs on

       22  the part of the Greater Springfield Chamber of

       23  Commerce was largely based upon our commerce, about

       24  the ability of us to accommodate future economic,
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        1  residential and other growth in the community.  Quite

        2  frankly, the drought that we experienced, that

        3  everyone in this community who lives here saw worsen

        4  day to day just a year ago, made it abundantly clear

        5  to each of us that a second water supply was

        6  essential to meet the needs of existing people and to

        7  avoid difficult situations for them.

        8      It's our belief that had the drought continued

        9  for just a matter of weeks longer a year ago or had

       10  the drought extended in terms of its geographical

       11  coverage to areas further south, so it would have

       12  affected the watershed of the South Fork of the

       13  Sangamon River, precluding pumping into Lake

       14  Springfield, we would have had serious devastating

       15  impacts on the local environment.

       16      I think we all know that another more prolonged

       17  drought is inevitable, just a question of when that's

       18  going to take place.  We don't believe from what

       19  we've read in the EIS that water conservation alone

       20  will prevent dire impacts.  We feel that it's prudent

       21  to act now to ensure that water shortages don't cause

       22  people, a rather significant part of our local

       23  environment, devastating impacts in future years. 

       24  Should people have to be concerned about whether or
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        1  not we have the ability to have adequate water flow

        2  to fight fires at their residence or their place of

        3  business?  Most importantly, should people have to

        4  worry about whether or not their business, whether

        5  it's water dependent in a big way or in a small way,

        6  would be forced to lay them off providing them the

        7  inability to make a livelihood?  And what would the

        8  impacts be in that situation in terms of the

        9  generation of revenues to support important public

       10  services for the community?  We just don't think

       11  those are things that we ought to have to worry

       12  about.

       13      We have reviewed the Environmental Impact

       14  Statement in detail.  We conclude that Hunter Lake is

       15  the most desirable and cost-effective of the several

       16  alternatives which have been studied in great detail

       17  and at great expense.  We recognize that any new

       18  water supply is going to have additional costs and is

       19  going to have some adverse environmental impacts

       20  associated with it.  What we want to emphasize and we

       21  want to be sure that the next drought does not result

       22  in human suffering, the most undesirable impact of

       23  all of them.  

       24      We strongly encourage the Corps to issue a permit
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        1  for Hunter Lake and appreciate the opportunity to

        2  speak here this evening.

        3           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Boer.

        4      Ms. Karen Lee.  

        5           MS. LEE:  My name is Karen Lee.  Last name

        6  spelled L-e-e.  I'm here speaking on behalf of

        7  myself.  The address is 4030 KOA Road, Rochester

        8  62563.

        9      And I'll be brief because everything that I

       10  wanted to say has been said by somebody else before.

       11      And since I'm not an engineer or geologist, I'll

       12  just say that all of the arguments that I've heard

       13  from other people who are far more qualified than I

       14  am to speak to the issues of conservation, I find

       15  those arguments very compelling, so it calls in my

       16  mind into question whether we really have the need

       17  for an additional water source in Springfield or not. 

       18  I'm certainly concerned about the things that people

       19  have talked about in terms of the impact on the

       20  environment and on the -- and in terms of the

       21  historical preservation issues.  And I also just as

       22  an aside question whether being able to provide an

       23  additional source of recreation in a town is a good

       24  reason to build another lake and incur the impact to
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        1  the environment that it would.

        2      However, for the sake of argument, because like

        3  the gentleman a couple of speakers before me, I'm not

        4  sure of all the answers either, but let's say we

        5  really would need another source of water for the

        6  area.  Then Hunter Lake it seems to me is not a real

        7  viable source of water.  It's a very shallow lake and

        8  in a prolonged drought it would be susceptible to

        9  evaporation.  I also know that in the last real

       10  drought back in the '90s that when the water became

       11  so low that the pollution levels were really

       12  concentrated.  Working at SIU, a colleague of mine

       13  who works in the laboratory there said that even with

       14  all of their sophisticated technology they were not

       15  able to clean the water up from the levels of

       16  pollution that had concentrated due to the drought.

       17      Way back when, when Rochester and Chatham were

       18  considering alternative water sources, when they

       19  wanted to secede from the city, I became interested

       20  at that point in an alternative that they were

       21  looking at, which was, as a number of people have

       22  talked about, the sand and gravel pits over in

       23  Buckhart, the aquifer.  And they were looking into

       24  that alternative at that point.  Of course, they

                     CAPITOL REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

                  SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS     217-525-6167

                                                              49

        1  later decided to stay with Lake Springfield.  As an

        2  aside, they're now considering doing that again and

        3  that would also reduce our need for additional water.

        4      But anyway, in any case, it seems to me that this

        5  is an alternative that really needs to be seriously

        6  looked at and has not been seriously looked at.  And

        7  at a recent meeting that I attended, it was with much

        8  interest that I heard somebody present some

        9  information on this alternative and mention that it

       10  had been presented to the city on several occasions

       11  but had not been investigated seriously yet.  So I

       12  think that that's something that needs to be taken a

       13  look at.  If it turns out that it's as adequate a

       14  resource as some folks say, hydrologists and other

       15  geological types, it would be a less expensive

       16  additional source.  It would be a better source. 

       17  There's more of it.  It's cleaner.  And it would not

       18  be susceptible to evaporation in a prolonged drought.

       19      I thank you for this opportunity.

       20           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Ms. Lee.

       21      Mr. Larry Van Bogaert of Rochester.  

       22           MR. VAN BOGAERT:  Good evening.  Thank you. 

       23  My name's Larry Van Bogaert.  I live at 6999 Mottar

       24  Road in Rochester in Cottonhill Township.  I'm here
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        1  speaking for myself and also as a trustee for

        2  Cottonhill Township, and want to make -- again just

        3  add a few comments to some of the statements that

        4  have been made earlier.

        5      I can't -- I've only been in the area about four

        6  years, so I can't rule as to the need or the

        7  alternatives.  All I know is after having been

        8  involved with the township that there's been very

        9  little communication between the township and the

       10  CWLP in this.  If you look at the large map that's

       11  here, basically you're looking at an area starting

       12  right here, about here, bordered by this side here,

       13  this area all inside here is within Cottonhill

       14  Township.  

       15      In asking the board members and prior board

       16  members of the township, they could not recall a

       17  meeting with CWLP.  There had been some history,

       18  perhaps some meetings back in the early '90s, late

       19  '80s, more exploratory, trying to understand what the

       20  roads were and a little bit about the township.  If

       21  you look at the number, the impact on the township,

       22  they're making references to numbers that were looked

       23  at in 1991.  There were references made earlier of

       24  land being purchased back into the '60s.  And you can
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        1  drive through the township on many of the major

        2  roads, whether it be the county roads or some of the

        3  small roads, and you'll find many farms that are

        4  vacant, many homes that are boarded up or have been

        5  burned.  So the values of the land have been

        6  depressed for quite some time.  The township is not

        7  what I would call a rich township.  

        8      There's also a number of roads that crisscross

        9  the township and it's going to make it -- that will

       10  be cut off and will be flooded by the lake as it goes

       11  in.  Many of these roads are what they call a farm to

       12  market road, one lane sealed oil and pea gravel

       13  roads.  They will not withstand the traffic and the

       14  construction, and very little of that I saw in the

       15  impact statement in terms of working with the

       16  township.  

       17      So that's our biggest concern is that there's

       18  been very little working with the board,

       19  understanding the board.  The latest version of the

       20  environmental impact study that came out, none of the

       21  current members of the board got a copy of it.  We

       22  got one secondhand.  So we're not real, real high on

       23  the -- on what the CWLP has stated and what we think

       24  they'll be able to carry through in their future, you
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        1  know, promises as far as impact, promises as far as

        2  working with the townships, promises as far as the

        3  needs.  So we really have a question that the impact

        4  has been understated.  

        5      Thank you for the opportunity.

        6           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, sir.

        7      Mr. Bob Waldmire.  

        8           MR. WALDMIRE:  Thank you for the

        9  opportunity.  I'm very heartened to see so many

       10  people here and to hear all these reasoned arguments

       11  against another dam.

       12           COLONEL BAYLES:  Sir, if I could, please,

       13  would you pronounce your name for the reporter and

       14  give us your address, please?  

       15           MR. WALDMIRE:  Thank you.  Too excited.  My

       16  name is Bob Waldmire.  I live south of Rochester. 

       17  I've lived out there since about 1960.  

       18      My personal opinion of this whole proposal is

       19  that the only rationalization for it is the

       20  perpetuation and acceleration of the urban sprawl. 

       21  As far as the quality of life of the community goes,

       22  I think it would behoove all parties concerned to

       23  think ahead at least two or three generations, 50 or

       24  60 years, to envision what the area will look like
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        1  then with another lake that will need dredging, that

        2  will need the support of an infrastructure of roads

        3  and sewer pipes and that will encourage motorized

        4  recreation, which I think is unhealthy for a

        5  community.  

        6      I think an option, as shown on this map that

        7  shows in color-coded scheme new forests, new

        8  prairies, why not just stick with what is already

        9  there made by nature as an area that could be

       10  preserved that could have large tracts of tall grass

       11  prairie and native forest intact and that could

       12  support a variety of environmentally friendly

       13  recreational activities such as hiking and bicycling. 

       14      I would also suggest that as an alternative to

       15  this lake, preserving this land which City Water,

       16  Light and Power has largely bought and paid for, it

       17  could encompass some water areas such as small ponds

       18  that could be accessible for canoeing, rowboating,

       19  fishing, and there's also an importance of this area

       20  as a watershed to the water supply.  If it is not

       21  made into a lake, it plays an important role in

       22  capturing water and keeping it in the aquifer.  

       23      And as far as the studies that show how few

       24  species of plants and animals are threatened or
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        1  endangered in the area, again looking ahead in the

        2  long term, we really should think about the

        3  possibility of restoring some of the biological

        4  diversity that has been eradicated by those that came

        5  before us.  And Lake II if built, of course it is a

        6  habitat, but it's going to be mostly a habitat for

        7  people, and I just think that it would be very

        8  shortsighted to go ahead with this lake and very

        9  visionary to not go forth with it.  I think our

       10  descendants would appreciate it greatly.

       11      Thank you for the opportunity.

       12           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, sir.

       13      Mr. Rick Finn.  

       14           MR. FINN:  My name is Rick Finn.  I live at

       15  4188 KOA Road, Rochester.

       16      I'm not a public speaker and I don't represent

       17  any groups, but I moved out there five years ago. 

       18      And first I want to say this morning I drove over

       19  Spaulding Dam and saw hundreds of thousands of

       20  gallons of water rushing over the spillway.  And

       21  thinking back to last year during our drought with

       22  Mr. Gonet on One-Eyed Jack's show when someone called

       23  in and said why aren't you out there with backhoes

       24  and cleaning up this dirt and getting rid of it, his
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        1  comment was that won't help our situation now.  But

        2  seeing all these hundreds of thousands of gallons of

        3  water going over the spillway, that would have been

        4  part of it.  

        5      Mr. Cruickshank and Ms. Lee, every day we drive

        6  over Horse Creek.  And has any studies been done on

        7  Horse Creek and what quality of water comes through

        8  Horse Creek?  Sometimes it comes through and it's

        9  like antifreeze.  It's got a yellowish-greenish tint

       10  to it.  Has anybody ever done any studies?  

       11      Also, the way the watershed is, last year during

       12  the drought Horse Creek was dry.  If it weren't for

       13  the tires that are in there or the logs laying over

       14  the creek, there wouldn't be any water at all or the

       15  water that was stuck behind the logs was stagnant,

       16  black in color, smelled.  So when the lake watershed

       17  is dry, so is Horse Creek.  

       18      I don't understand this, because if we have a

       19  drought in Lake Springfield, Hunter Lake II also is

       20  going to be dry.  And if we pump it out, what about

       21  the fish.  

       22      Also, the gentleman from the Chamber of Commerce,

       23  these people that you have signing your petition,

       24  have they ever woke up and seen a great horned owl
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        1  sitting on their tree?  Or the other night I brought

        2  my boys home from school -- I get them every other

        3  weekend -- and we stopped right before the Horse

        4  Creek bridge and there was a pair of foxes out there

        5  hopping around eating the mice.  I mean in the city

        6  -- I grew up in the city.  City boy all my life. 

        7  I've never lived in the country until the past five

        8  years.  And I tell you if you haven't been out there

        9  to see the redheaded vultures flying around or the

       10  hawks and listen -- sit out on your deck and listen

       11  to the great horned owls talk to each other miles

       12  apart is just fascinating.  

       13      Yeah, if I lived in Springfield and I owned a

       14  boat, I would want to build Lake II, let's get some

       15  more recreation going out there.  But once you're out

       16  there and see the environmental impact that will be

       17  caused, it's not.  

       18      And I don't know if I-55 bridge will have an

       19  impact on a new permit issuing for Hunter Lake.  I

       20  was under the understanding with all the earth and

       21  the dirt being brought in that possibly there would

       22  be a share-off with building Lake II because of the

       23  water it's going to displace from the current lake. 

       24  But I just feel that more dredging is needed in lake
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        1  -- the current lake that we do have.  But I wish that

        2  there would be an Environmental Impact Study on

        3  Hunter Lake and the quality of water that will be fed

        4  into Hunter Lake if it happens.  

        5      When I leased my home from CWLP five years ago, I

        6  do know that once Hunter Lake goes through I will be

        7  moving.  But I'm going to enjoy it while I'm there

        8  because it is so fascinating to be out there and to

        9  see the foxes and the bucks and any given night

       10  pulling up in my driveway and having six deer in my

       11  front yard and for my kids who do live in the city to

       12  come out and see that it's just amazing.  And to

       13  wonder what's going to happen to these foxes once

       14  they're flooded out, are they going to go up in the

       15  farmland that's been cleared out when there's no more

       16  hedge rows for them to live?  Just the impact is just

       17  -- and I think we should look at the aquifer.

       18      Thank you.

       19           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Finn.

       20      Mr. Foek, John J. Foek.

       21      Mr. Foek doesn't appear to be present or want to

       22  make a statement.

       23      Mr. Gore, Mr. George Gore.  

       24           MR. GORE:  Good evening.  My name's George
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        1  Gore.  I live at 217 North East Street, Chatham,

        2  Illinois 62629.  I represent Sierra Club.  I'm the

        3  vice chair here locally as well as the state level.

        4      Just a quick background on myself.  I have

        5  degrees in engineering and economics from Vanderbilt. 

        6  Also I have a degree in business education.  I've

        7  served on board the U.S.S. Reeves as an officer. 

        8  Taught high school business.  Also submitted four

        9  pages of detailed comments on behalf of Sierra Club

       10  which in Illinois represents 725,000 members.

       11      I've been reading a lot about the legal

       12  background on the National Environmental Policy Act. 

       13  The purpose of an Environmental Impact Statement or

       14  EIS is to provide the public with accurate data of a

       15  variety of alternatives not rationalized in previous

       16  decisions.  Legally an EIS must explore all

       17  reasonable alternatives and must explore all

       18  reasonable data.  This EIS does neither.  

       19      For one year each century extra water might be

       20  needed.  Two-thirds of CWLP's worst-case scenario

       21  could be supplied by using coal plants.  Another

       22  option would be to line ash ponds to prevent ash

       23  chemicals from leaching into our groundwater.  The

       24  remaining one-third of water could be piped in from
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        1  nearby ground pits and Sangamon River wells to

        2  dramatically lower costs of the dam.  Unfortunately,

        3  these alternatives were not explored.  

        4      The data must also be accurate.  CWLP returns ash

        5  pond water into Lake Springfield, but the water

        6  required was not reduced to reflect a significant new

        7  supply.  In other words, the water that was coming

        8  back from those ash ponds wasn't included in the EIS. 

        9      Another major oversight is the secondary impacts

       10  of costly new infrastructure replacing environmental

       11  revenues in surrounding private land throughout the

       12  twelve townships CWLP intends to serve by 2025 in the

       13  EIS.  If you want aesthetics in Springfield, invest

       14  the money you save by not building a dam into

       15  improving the existing city.  Estimates show 30 years

       16  of room for growth within the existing boundaries of

       17  Springfield.  The dam costs more than 80 million. 

       18      All lakes fill up with sediment.  Dredging costs

       19  for the new lake were ignored and could add, if you

       20  base it on the previous dredging costs of Lake

       21  Springfield, 40 million to the project cost.  Another

       22  45 million would be for interest on -- if it looks

       23  like from the EIS that you would need 50 million in

       24  bonds and the interest at a low five percent interest
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        1  rate over 30 years on 50 million in bonds would be

        2  another 45 million.

        3      Then add over a million dollars per year lost

        4  over a 50-year planning period.  That's for the

        5  farmland that gets flooded.  That money could be

        6  invested back into the community earning interest,

        7  instead of taking out bonds and paying interest.

        8      Suddenly, the dam is much more expensive than the

        9  overpriced alternatives presented in the EIS. 

       10  Meanwhile Springfield has many pressing fiscal issues

       11  and needs.  We just issued 80 million in bonds for

       12  nitrous oxide scrubbers at the coal plants.  New coal

       13  plants were just reported to be needed in 2007 and

       14  2010.  A fiberoptic system to keep Springfield

       15  competitive would cost 30 million.  Air service would

       16  cost 30 million.  And cleaning up the city would cost

       17  millions more in terms of cleaning up the billboards

       18  and several other things.  We need to set our

       19  priorities.  

       20      Wells and gravel pits are less expensive, more

       21  reliable, and cleaner sources of water, don't

       22  encourage costly infrastructure growth and

       23  subdividing our agricultural revenues.  There are

       24  more pressing concerns facing Springfield that
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        1  require funding.  We could do everything if we're

        2  really willing to pay higher rates and taxes, but

        3  there's no free lunch.  

        4      Most importantly, CWLP may promise grand

        5  mitigation plans but lawyers know -- this is from my

        6  legal researcher -- that if the promise is unfunded

        7  and unfinished, it is also unenforceable.  The only

        8  legal decision is to deny the permit until CWLP fully

        9  explores alternatives and provides complete and

       10  accurate data to the public.  We respectfully request

       11  the Army Corps deny the permit.

       12      Thank you.

       13           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Gore.

       14      Mr. Prather.  Owen Prather.  

       15           MR. DRATLER:  My name is Owen Dratler.  I

       16  live at 522 Log Cabin Road, Virgina, Illinois, that's

       17  62691.

       18           COLONEL BAYLES:  I my apologize for

       19  mispronouncing your name, sir.  

       20           MR. DRATLER:  I'm an attorney.  I do work in

       21  Springfield.  Although, as I said, I live in

       22  Virginia, Illinois.  And I'm here to state my

       23  opposition to Lake II or Hunter Lake.  

       24      The Environmental Impact Statement is a pretty

                     CAPITOL REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

                  SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS     217-525-6167

                                                              62

        1  complicated document.  It's too complicated for me. 

        2  There are large portions of it I really don't

        3  understand.  I'm almost embarrassed to see how much

        4  people know that I have no understanding of.  That's

        5  my problem, I suppose.

        6      I do want to speak to some things, however, that

        7  strike me as self-evident that up until now have just

        8  barely been touched on by various people here.

        9      I oppose Hunter Lake because it will destroy an

       10  ecosystem, 8,000 acres of habitat according to the

       11  impact statement, and kill who knows how many

       12  animals, plants, and trees.  You remember trees. 

       13  There are pictures of them out there.  You may have

       14  climbed a few of them when you were a kid.  They

       15  should be contrasted to the seedlings that the city

       16  has promised as mitigation.

       17      Please listen carefully when I say who knows how

       18  many in terms of the deaths and killings, because the

       19  failure to identify and count what this project will

       20  kill is what the impact statement avoids saying.  And

       21  its failure to do so I believe is also what makes the

       22  impact statement legally insufficient.  The impact

       23  statement is supposed to enable us to take a hard

       24  look -- that's the legal term of art in the cases --
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        1  at the project and to make an informed decision.  The

        2  data is supposed to be complete and correct.  Now, if

        3  you read the EIS, it is so sanitized and statistical

        4  that you think it's a math test.  But we do know a

        5  few things from it.  We know that the project area is

        6  supposed to be 7,795 acres.  That of that, 2,705

        7  acres is forest.  1526 of those acres is to be

        8  inundated by the lake.  The project also includes 102

        9  acres of jurisdictional wetlands.  Now, here's the

       10  closest thing the EIS comes to saying about what

       11  would be killed.  1526 acres of forest would be

       12  converted to aquatic habitat and terrestrial

       13  biological productivity would be decreased until

       14  mitigation sites have matured.  

       15      Adding insult to injury, the biologically

       16  unproductive animals, as I refer to the dead animals,

       17  include whitetail deer, and they are described by the

       18  report as, I quote, unremarkable.  We know that

       19  drowning will kill these animals.  We know that loss

       20  of habitat kills.  There's nothing controversial in

       21  quoting the DNR which says in all of its documents

       22  something along the lines which follows, in Illinois

       23  the loss of natural habitat has been tremendous.  We

       24  have lost more than 90 percent of our natural
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        1  wetlands, 80 percent of our forests, and 99 percent

        2  of our original prairie.  This habitat loss has had a

        3  substantial effect on wildlife populations and has

        4  been the primary factor in the endangerment of 478

        5  species of Illinois plants and animals.  

        6      Now, if we're supposed to be able to take a hard

        7  look at this, we should know -- I guess I have to be

        8  blunt about this.  We should know how many things are

        9  going to die and what they are, both directly and

       10  indirectly.  And if they're not going to be killed by

       11  this project, where are they going to go?  In all

       12  respects this impact statement has more numbers than

       13  a phone book but there aren't any numbers pertaining

       14  to this.

       15      We may opt to close our eyes during a scary movie

       16  but this is no movie.  Frankly, if this project is

       17  going to kill the foxes that were referred to and

       18  Bambi and who knows what else, the law demands that

       19  we know.  You should tell us.  Now, if you then want

       20  to proceed forward and go ahead and do it, that's

       21  fine.  But the impact statement makes no reference to

       22  that whatsoever and it should.  I believe if we know

       23  what Hunter Lake would kill, how many animals and

       24  plants, including 20- or 30- or 40-year-old trees,
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        1  we'd seek an alternative plan.  

        2      In any event, we can't proceed on the basis of

        3  the Environmental Impact Statement that's been

        4  presented.  It's insufficient.

        5      Thank you.

        6           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Dratler.

        7      Mr. Farrington, Mr. Glen Farrington.  

        8           MR. FARRINGTON:  Thank you.  My name is Glen

        9  Farrington.  I live at 2008 South Glenwood in

       10  Springfield.  And I'm here to speak for myself and

       11  any right-thinking person in the City of Springfield

       12  or its environments.  

       13      There have been a few elements of truth in most

       14  of the statements made here this evening.  But

       15  there's also mixed in a great deal of blue smoke,

       16  B.S.

       17      This gentleman talked about the animals, how many

       18  are they going to kill for flooding an area to make a

       19  lake out of it.  Don't those animals have four legs? 

       20  Can't they run out of the area just as well as they

       21  ran in the area?  There are millions of acres of land

       22  around here for the animals to live in.  

       23      We need Hunter Lake.  We've got to have Hunter

       24  Lake as a supplemental source of water for the City
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        1  of Springfield.  There have been references to the

        2  allegations that Springfield is not growing; the

        3  population is flat.  Good Lord, have you looked

        4  around to see how flat it is by all of the housing

        5  all over the landscape.  All of those houses need

        6  water.  And as the population continues to grow,

        7  they're going to need more water.  And where's the

        8  water going to come from?  There have been a number

        9  of suggested alternatives, none of which do I think

       10  are adequate to care for the enlarged and increasing

       11  needs of the City of Springfield, Chatham, and other

       12  environments that require water supply by the City

       13  Water, Light and Power department.  

       14      I'm reminded of the salesman who was stopping at

       15  a farmhouse and they had one bedroom that he could

       16  sleep in but it was also occupied by the farmer's

       17  son.  And the next morning when they got up, the farm

       18  boy put on his overalls, threw one sling over his

       19  shoulder and away he went, all set for the day.  The

       20  salesman took his time.  He shaved and he bathed and

       21  he used underarm deodorant and he put on after-shave

       22  lotion and he combed his hair.  And after a while,

       23  the boy came in and said to him, "Mister, ain't you

       24  an awful bother to yourself?"

                     CAPITOL REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

                  SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS     217-525-6167

                                                              67

        1      Blast it all, we need Hunter Lake.  In spite of

        2  all the roadblocks that are being put up by

        3  fuzzy-headed thinkers, we need Hunter Lake.  And I

        4  for one support it to the hilt.

        5      We had a drought at the beginning of this year or

        6  last year.  That was one of several we've had and the

        7  conditions got rather unpleasant.  And Mayor Hasara

        8  and the City Council did the best they could and they

        9  put on water restrictions and they got us through. 

       10  But we're not sure that that's going to happen with

       11  the next drought.  Let's make sure we get Hunter

       12  Lake.

       13      Thank you, sir.  Thank you, ladies and gentlemen.

       14           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Farrington.

       15      Looks like Southhawk, Phil.  Sir, I know I did

       16  not do justice to your name.  

       17           MR. SOUTHWICK:  Phil Southwick.

       18           COLONEL BAYLES:  Southwick.  

       19           MR. SOUTHWICK:  Yes.  8591 North Pawnee

       20  Road, Pawnee.

       21      Most of the points that I wanted to cover have

       22  been covered by earlier speakers.  But I've lived in

       23  this area since 1937.  I'm concerned about the social

       24  and the economic impact on this community.  Are we
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        1  going to sacrifice it, a community rich in history

        2  and heritage, so there won't be any restrictions on

        3  car washes and watering lawns?  

        4      I don't know whether we need a lake or not.  I'm

        5  a layman.  But I fail to comprehend how lake --

        6  Hunter Lake could be more economically feasible than

        7  the Sangamon Valley aquifer.  In the first place, you

        8  displace a lot fewer people, take a lot less

        9  property.  There's going to be less upkeep.  Hunter

       10  Lake is going to have dead-end township roads that

       11  have to be patrolled.  I spent 28 years as a law

       12  enforcement officer out there.  I can tell you it's

       13  going to cost you.  Police equipment costs lots of

       14  money, radios, cars.  You go over to Buckhart or

       15  Sangamon Valley, you can probably fence in your

       16  equipment and your pumps.  And as far as the

       17  environmental, you know what kind of water you're

       18  going to have there.  Who can tell us what's going to

       19  come down in this dam behind Hunter Lake?  We really

       20  don't know for sure.  

       21      We have the social and economic impact.  We're

       22  going to lose -- particularly Ball-Chatham School

       23  District will lose a lot of tax base.  What's going

       24  to happen to Pawnee Fire Protection District?  Last
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        1  but not least, what's going to happen to the

        2  Cottonhill Township?  

        3      I tell you, folks, I think all of us in this room

        4  have learned in everyday life that the cheapest is

        5  not always the best solution for a project.  It's

        6  what you end up with and what it costs you to

        7  maintain it afterwards.  

        8      And as far as its social impact is concerned,

        9  CWLP's property acquisitions have left us with a good

       10  example.  Burned down houses, half burned down

       11  houses, deteriorating houses.  That's the product of

       12  their 30 years.  It's already had an undesirable

       13  effect on our neighborhood.  What will it be after

       14  they get things all under their control?  Are they

       15  going to take care of it?  Are those dead-end

       16  township roads going to be a place for a dumping

       17  ground?  If they aren't, it's going to cost them for

       18  patrolling.  I can guarantee you that.

       19      I thank you.

       20           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, sir.

       21      W. S. Furry, please.  

       22           MR. FURRY:  My name is Will Furry, 1613

       23  Woodmore Drive in Springfield, Illinois.  Also we do

       24  own some property adjacent to the proposed Hunter
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        1  Lake.  

        2      I have been familiar with the Hunter Lake area,

        3  Horse Creek area for the past 60 years, and I

        4  remember the times when it looked like the

        5  Mississippi River.  And we were wondering a while ago

        6  somebody said something about the watershed area not

        7  being big enough.  Well, I tell you with a three- or

        8  four-inch rain will make this happen again today.  So

        9  there's plenty of area in that watershed area for the

       10  lake.

       11      Also, we've heard comments about the aquifer. 

       12  Just remember one thing.  That somebody owns that

       13  property that aquifer sits on.  And I'm sure they're

       14  not going to give that to the City of Springfield. 

       15  Another thing is all the property -- I'd say probably

       16  95 percent of the property for the lake has already

       17  been purchased.  

       18      And my thoughts are I could not see any reason

       19  why we let this water that goes out into Horse Creek

       20  run down to the Mississippi River and the Gulf of

       21  Mexico, become saltwater when we could use it here

       22  and we don't have to have the conservation you've

       23  been talking about.  

       24      I'd like to go down as saying to the Corps of
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        1  Engineers I think we need Hunter Lake.  I think we

        2  need it for the future generations.  We need it for

        3  now.  

        4      I remember -- I remember the drought in 1954 --

        5  most of you don't remember that -- when Horse Creek

        6  -- I mean not Horse Creek but Lake Springfield was

        7  nothing but a little trickle of water going

        8  underneath the 6th Street bridge.  I don't want to

        9  ever see that again.  I'm not saying it won't happen,

       10  that Hunter Lake will take care of that, but I still

       11  think that this is really a need we have, and the

       12  more we put this off, the more it's going to cost the

       13  City of Springfield and the surrounding areas.  

       14      Also, I did notice another thing tonight.  We had

       15  a lot of people from other towns.  This kind of

       16  disturbs me, too, because some of these people are

       17  not even going to be involved with the lake.  I don't

       18  know.  So go down as saying myself I think we need

       19  Hunter Lake.  

       20      Thank you very much.

       21           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Furry.

       22      Ms. Kleidon, Diane Kleidon.  

       23           MS. KLEIDON:  I believe Hunter Lake is an

       24  expensive -- 

                     CAPITOL REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

                  SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS     217-525-6167

                                                              72

        1           COLONEL BAYLES:  Would you please state your

        2  name and your address?

        3           MS. KLEIDON:  My name's Diana Kleidon, 20

        4  Brookside Place, Springfield, Illinois 62704.  

        5      I believe Hunter Lake is an expensive project

        6  when we have other resources like an aquifer in

        7  Buckhart that we have not pursued.  An aquifer would

        8  provide pure water for the citizens of Springfield. 

        9  It would not displace people, as well as animal and

       10  plant species.  

       11      I would like to add something to what I was going

       12  to say.  I'm going to keep this brief.  But not all

       13  animal species can get up and walk.  Some of them are

       14  stuck where they are.  If you drive down Koke Mill

       15  Road, you will see wild animals on Koke Mill and

       16  deer, and the reason I believe they are there is

       17  because they've been displaced by the building of the

       18  new homes.  Where will these animals go when the land

       19  is flooded?  Where will the plants and trees, some of

       20  which I don't know for a fact but may be endangered,

       21  where will those plants and trees go?  Nowhere.  They

       22  have nowhere to go.  

       23      I believe that this aquifer is an area we should

       24  pursue and I ask that the aquifer be considered and
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        1  the idea of Hunter Lake abolished.

        2      Thank you for the opportunity.

        3           COLONEL BAYLES:  Mr. Stura, it looks like

        4  S-t-u-i-a or S-t-u-r-a, from Auburn, Illinois.  

        5           MR. STUVA:  Stuva.  David Stuva, S-t-u-v-a,

        6  representing the Board of Directors of Rural Electric

        7  Convenience Cooperative, Auburn, Illinois.

        8      On behalf of the cooperative's board, I'd like to

        9  encourage the City of Springfield to consider other

       10  water supply options than the proposed Hunter Lake. 

       11  We understand the city's argument for a backup water

       12  supply, but Hunter Lake would be detrimental to our

       13  membership.  

       14      Hunter Lake would permanently disconnect an

       15  additional 146 of our current meter connections. 

       16  This loss represents about 2.72 percent of our

       17  current membership and equates to a reduction of

       18  about $250,000 in annual revenue.  Fewer kilowatt

       19  hour sales and less revenue means the remaining

       20  cooperative members will have to pick up the

       21  additional operating costs which are currently being

       22  paid by the members in the Hunter Lake area.  

       23      The cooperative would also have to relocate 3.6

       24  miles of three-phase and 16.1 miles of single-phase
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        1  electric distribution lines at a projected cost of

        2  almost $480,000.  Our electric lines are located on

        3  private right of ways so most of these relocation

        4  costs should be reimbursed to the cooperative.  But

        5  new easements would have to be secured for the

        6  relocated lines at a high cost of time and labor

        7  which may not be reimbursed.  And there will be some

        8  easements that we may never get, which will make

        9  construction costs even higher.  

       10      Before granting final approval of the Hunter Lake

       11  project, we would encourage the Army Corps of

       12  Engineers to consider the negative impact the lake

       13  will have on established rural businesses like Rural

       14  Electric Convenience Cooperative.

       15      Thank you.

       16           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Stuva.

       17      Mr. Moorman, Don Moorman.  Did I get that

       18  pronunciation correctly?  

       19           MR. SMITH MOORMAN:  Smith Moorman, actually. 

       20  It's Don Smith Moorman.  I'm representing myself.  My

       21  mailing address is P.O. Box 2407, Springfield 62705.  

       22      I'm happy to hear the diverse viewpoints and see

       23  the large group of people here to say what's on their

       24  mind.  And this is what I have to say.
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        1      Unless there's an incentive to learn to enjoy

        2  what we have and to use it wisely, our culture will

        3  continue to simply take more and more until things

        4  just run out.  And indeed, the world's fresh water

        5  supplies are dwindling.  The ecological systems that

        6  sustain human life will begin to collapse if we

        7  continue this cultural path.

        8      In the past few decades, our culture has become

        9  aware that our actions have an effect on the world

       10  and that the way we live now cannot last.  Our

       11  society has begun to acknowledge this and now we

       12  attempt to assess exactly how much more damage we can

       13  do if we are still on a path of ecological

       14  destruction and Lake II is one more step in that

       15  path.  

       16      I'm happy to see that the citizens of

       17  Springfield, not the city but the citizens, have

       18  begun to explore options other than drowning more

       19  wilderness.  The purported drought of 2000 highlights

       20  our attitude toward the land.  Water consumption

       21  doubles in springtime as people fill their pools,

       22  water their sod lawns, and water westside golf

       23  courses, all with water from Lake Springfield.  Of

       24  course the water went down.  We're acting like all
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        1  the water in the world belongs to us.  I ask the

        2  Corps to deny the permit to build the lake.  By

        3  providing incentive to stop wasting water on such

        4  poorly planned real estate developments, the Federal

        5  Government can promote responsible development, the

        6  development of ways to live as part of the world and

        7  within its limits.  That's progress.

        8      Humans have lived on earth for a half million

        9  years and for only two percent of that time have we

       10  been on this path of ecological destruction which now

       11  threatens the human future.  We can live at one with

       12  the world for we are part of it and we belong in it. 

       13  Let's begin by preserving what wilderness is left

       14  including the little local path where Lake II is

       15  planned.  Even business can create sustainable

       16  fulfilling ways to live.  Ecological sustainability

       17  depends on preservation of wilderness.  A business

       18  culture that seeks sustainability is much more in the

       19  human interest than one that promotes waste and sees

       20  no other way to meet human needs than by destroying

       21  yet more wilderness.  

       22      Humans are incredibly adaptive.  We survived as a

       23  species for a half million years by taking what we

       24  need from the land.  We are becoming a threat to the
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        1  ecological systems that sustain us and, hence, a

        2  threat to ourselves.  For the revisioning of our

        3  place in the world, I oppose Lake II and the

        4  ecological arrogance behind it.

        5           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, sir.  

        6      Mr. Herpstreith, Cecil Herpstreith from Pawnee. 

        7           MR. HERPSTREITH:  My name is Cecil

        8  Herpstreith, H-e-r-p-s-t-r-e-i-t-h, 17212 South

        9  Pawnee Road, Pawnee.  I'm here as president of the

       10  Pawnee Fire Protection District Board.  

       11      The top concern of the Pawnee Fire Protection

       12  District Board is the fact that we're going to lose

       13  money from this deal.  You have a large body of water

       14  that might come under our jurisdiction of the largest

       15  part and besides losing the tax revenue and buying

       16  equipment.  You state that you will provide security

       17  patrols as well as boat patrols.  Are these going to

       18  be trained in emergency and rescue vehicles?  

       19      And I was talking to -- or, listening to the two

       20  Cottonhill guys.  As far as I can tell from your

       21  mailing list, the Rochester Fire Protection District

       22  didn't even know that they are going to be in the

       23  same situation that we are but to a lesser degree. 

       24      Presently there is no intention allowing houses
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        1  to be built directly on the lake but several people

        2  have bought ground that will allow them a good view

        3  of the same area.  How far back is the city going to

        4  set the standard where houses are to be built?  

        5      Who's going to pay for the future training of

        6  emergency personnel when you start moving Panhandle's

        7  lines which are from 16 to 30 inches which I'm sure

        8  nobody has trained on it.  REA's going to move I

        9  don't know how many miles of line.  You start doing

       10  that, you're going to have a better situation for

       11  accidents.  And who's going to be called?  It's going

       12  to be us.  

       13      Also as a personal note, you also say that you're

       14  going to change the sewer discharge out of Divernon

       15  and Virden.  You're going to put it in Sugar Creek. 

       16  That's the main water supply for Springfield Lake I. 

       17  Now, I'm not too smart, but accidents happen.  

       18      So thank you.

       19           COLONEL BAYLES:  Sir, if I may, you 

       20  used a term that I'm not familiar with.  You said

       21  moving 16 and 30 inch lines.  

       22           MR. HERPSTREITH:  There's six Panhandle

       23  Eastern pipelines underneath the present watershed. 

       24  They're going to be moved, relocated, something done
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        1  to them.  All it takes is one man at the valve throws

        2  the wrong line at the wrong time, you've got

        3  humongous amounts of gas.

        4           COLONEL BAYLES:  I didn't understand you to

        5  mean pipelines.  Now I understand.  Thank you, sir.

        6      Mr. Ayers, Jimmy Ayers.  

        7           MR. AYERS:  I'm Jimmy Ayers, an individual,

        8  8640 Rochester New City Road, Rochester, Illinois. 

        9  And I will be affected even though my address is

       10  Rochester.  I'm sorry I don't live in Springfield.

       11      I urge the Army Corps of Engineers to deny the

       12  permit.  And I certainly appreciate you taking the

       13  opportunity this evening for all of us to address

       14  you.  

       15      The city has preferred the lowest cost

       16  alternative, even though it is socially and

       17  economically damaging.  Other alternatives are just

       18  as functional and less disruptive to the local

       19  communities.  

       20      The projected watershed area which includes City

       21  Water, Light and Power existing water services and

       22  twelve township areas is an overambitious goal of

       23  CWLP.  It is unlikely that the city will be the sole

       24  supplier of water to all of those designated areas. 
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        1  There is water areas coming in from the south at the

        2  present time, out from the waterworks up into the

        3  Chatham area.  We also know that there's some over on

        4  the west side of Springfield working.  

        5      The study also mentioned 1.5 million gallon a day

        6  for water intense industrial businesses.  And the

        7  City of Springfield in the past has had the

        8  appearance of running industry out of town rather

        9  than encouraging industrial growth in the Springfield

       10  area.  

       11      A map in the study shows the watershed area of

       12  Lake Springfield and the proposed Hunter Lake.  If

       13  Sangchris Lake and Lake Taylorville watersheds are

       14  applied to the map, there would be very little

       15  drainage affected in the southern half of Sangamon

       16  County, the southwestern half of Christian County,

       17  also affected would be Montgomery and Macoupin

       18  Counties.  It would be an area from almost

       19  Jacksonville to Taylorville.  All of this drainage

       20  would be obstructed with one of four dams for many

       21  miles.  This would appear to have man-made control

       22  over too many miles of river in the region. 

       23      Environmentally, Hunter Lake would be very

       24  damaging to the area.  The report says 1526 acres of
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        1  forest would be inundated with water.  The mitigation

        2  measure is to replace at least 100 acres of forest. 

        3  This is in your draft environment study 4.9-1.  100

        4  acres is extremely unacceptable for the replacement

        5  of 1526 acres of forest.  This would destroy a

        6  substantial percentage of forested acreage in the

        7  entire Horse Creek and Brush Creek watershed. 

        8      Wetlands created at 1.5 to 1 ratio sounds like a

        9  reasonable move.  However, as we see the drawdowns in

       10  the lake would destroy the wetlands as discussed in

       11  the study.  Hunter Lake composed of 3,010 acres would

       12  be a holding facility for drawdowns to replenish Lake

       13  Springfield during drought conditions.  Drawdowns of

       14  20 feet are expected during peak consumption,

       15  exposing 2285 acres of lake bottom, destroying all

       16  cover for fish.  Aquatic life would no longer be a

       17  part of the lake's aquatic environment.  This is in

       18  the Draft Environmental Impact Study Section 4.1-12. 

       19      The mosquito issue was discussed in the study as

       20  if full pool of water existed in Hunter Lake.  No

       21  mention was made of 2285 acres of lake bottom

       22  exposed.  The mosquito population would be a very

       23  serious health risk for the local community.  

       24      And as we had previously heard talked about, the

                     CAPITOL REPORTING SERVICE, INC.

                  SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS     217-525-6167

                                                              82

        1  point source discharge from Divernon and Pawnee

        2  sewage district plants would be dumped into Lake

        3  Springfield, which is Sugar Creek Lake.  This is

        4  another example of CWLP's improper planning methods. 

        5      After Lake Springfield silted in and the dredging

        6  process was completed, CWLP has still failed to build

        7  sedimentation basins on the main tributaries of the

        8  present lake.  I did not read of any sedimentation

        9  basins in the proposed Hunter Lake study.  CWLP could

       10  have prevented 95 percent of the siltation in Lake

       11  Springfield with a preventive maintenance plan,

       12  therefore eliminating the need for the proposed lake.

       13      Lake Springfield watershed is around 250 square

       14  miles.  Proposed Hunter Lake watershed is 130 square

       15  miles.  The Sangamon River watershed is about 850

       16  square miles.  The aquifer feeding the North Fork of

       17  the Sangamon River is around 2620 square miles of

       18  watershed.  When Hunter Lake dries up, Lake

       19  Springfield will dry up as well as the South Fork

       20  River.  

       21      The city should diversify around 30 percent,

       22  which would be 12 million gallons a day of the city's

       23  water capacity in the underground supplies, creating

       24  a safer and more consistent water supply for their
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        1  consumers.  The Sangamon River Valley wells at 12

        2  million gallon a day and the sand and gravel pits at

        3  4.8 million gallon a day would be a combined 16.8

        4  million gallons a day.  This proposal is not listed

        5  in Table 2-13 as an alternative.  I found no reason

        6  stated for eliminating this proposal from the study. 

        7  This would be the least disruptive way for

        8  Springfield to provide an adequate source of water. 

        9  It would also be economically feasible to phase in

       10  over several years, which would make the water

       11  customers very accepting of this type of project. 

       12  This warrants further study before any permit could

       13  be granted.  Honestly, I believe the Sangamon River

       14  wells at a yield of 12 million gallon a day would be

       15  enough water with realistic water demands

       16  recalculated.  To date, the maximum daily water

       17  production has totaled 39.9 million gallon.  

       18      Please understand I would like to give credit to

       19  the City of Springfield for pursuing an additional

       20  source of water.  For continued growth and

       21  preparation for drought, an additional water supply

       22  must be procured.  I also noted the city used an add

       23  mixture of both surface and groundwater from 1884 to

       24  1930.  If the city has outgrown Lake Springfield,
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        1  which is a surface water supply, it should add some

        2  wells which would be groundwater to create a more

        3  consistent supply of water.  The City of Springfield

        4  should start drilling water wells in a fashion that

        5  allows expansion and a slower phase-in of costs which

        6  would provide a stable source of water for many

        7  generations.  

        8      As many of us have heard in the news nowadays,

        9  the Lincoln Library is a true asset that's coming to

       10  Springfield.  I'm proud of the city for landing a

       11  project of such like that.  Some of the cultural

       12  resources in this proposed area would be lost

       13  forever.  An investigation in 1990-91 revealed 727

       14  historic properties in the project area.  Of those

       15  prehistoric sites, 110 can be dated to a range from

       16  12,000 to 500 years of age.  The possibility of

       17  inclusion of 117 historic properties in the National

       18  Register of Historical Places on the proposed lake

       19  property should be reason enough to look elsewhere

       20  for the water source.  This is in the draft of the

       21  Environmental Impact Statement Section 31-3.  We

       22  should not allow these items in our past to be

       23  covered with a water source when so many other

       24  alternatives are available.  
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        1      I guess in closing, maybe I'm a little

        2  shortsighted and guessing, but I wonder if maybe the

        3  lake at some future time would maybe have a power

        4  plant in this area and we would use this as a cooling

        5  unit seeing how we know that CWLP is very efficient

        6  and an excellent operation of the generation they

        7  have in Springfield.  I don't know if that's ever

        8  been thought of but it's a possibility that may in

        9  the future happen.  

       10      I certainly hope that the Corps will deny the

       11  permit for Hunter Lake, but I certainly do think that

       12  the city needs to pursue some different alternatives

       13  for their water supply.  

       14      Thank you.

       15           COLONEL BAYLES:  Mr. Larry Daily of

       16  Springfield.

       17           MR. DAILY:  Larry Daily, Springfield,

       18  Illinois, 3941 North 8th Street, 62707.  

       19      I came here today with mixed emotions.  Before I

       20  came here, I thought I was real sure of where I was

       21  standing on it.  Then I listened to the news, and I

       22  don't want to be a Chicken Little here, but as the

       23  news reporters say, believe what they tell you. 

       24  They're predicting that the Midwest of the United
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        1  States are going to be going into major droughts in

        2  the near future.  That's something that we have to

        3  consider.  Originally coming out here, I was leaning

        4  against the Hunter Lake.  Now I look at that and say

        5  I can't predict the future.  I don't know whether

        6  we're going to go dry here and face major droughts

        7  throughout the years, but I do know there are other

        8  alternative resources we can tap into other than the

        9  ones that have been considered here.  

       10      I did call Mr. Tom Skelly up this last year and

       11  he has provided me with some information and was very

       12  helpful and I would like to thank him for doing that. 

       13  But some of the areas we haven't looked at or the

       14  Corps hasn't considered is one of the areas is Lake

       15  Shelbyville, Lake Shelbyville being approximately

       16  22,000 acres.  It is a flood control lake.  It is

       17  presently owned by the Federal Government.  It is

       18  simply a flood control lake.  It is not used for

       19  anything else.  It is 22,000 acres, which is

       20  approximately seven times larger than the proposed

       21  Hunter Lake.  It doesn't sit in the South Fork

       22  watershed.  However, it is only about six to twelve

       23  miles away from the hump, as I call the watershed,

       24  hump between Kaskaskia Lake or Kaskaskia River
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        1  watershed into the South Fork watershed.  If we would

        2  build two water pumps, same pumping capacity that

        3  Lake Springfield has and as proposed by Mr. Gonet

        4  that they pump 35 million gallons a day each one,

        5  which is 70 million gallons a day, except for they

        6  don't have the capacity out of South Fork, if they

        7  would pump that 70 million gallons out of the Lake

        8  Shelbyville into the South Fork watershed and let it

        9  gravity flow into our pumps and pump into Lake

       10  Springfield, we would be able to provide 70 million

       11  gallons a day.  Not only would it be a source of

       12  water for Springfield, but we could work with Decatur

       13  and Champaign and maybe run the pipelines so it would

       14  go into the North Fork of the Sangamon River and then

       15  come down into us.  And we would have to build a

       16  separate set of pumps to pump it into our lake, but

       17  we'd be able to provide an emergency backup water

       18  supply for those three cities, as well as possibly

       19  Taylorville and surrounding towns.  It is a secondary

       20  source.  Lake Shelbyville is a major water resource

       21  for this area.  

       22      And simply one of the things that we're working

       23  on now is time.  We don't have the time to build

       24  Hunter Lake and to say, well, gee, if we have a
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        1  drought next year, Hunter Lake will be there and will

        2  serve our needs.  It's not going to be there.  We

        3  could raise the floodgates on Lake Shelbyville

        4  tomorrow and probably put two feet of water that

        5  would be the equivalent amount of water in Hunter

        6  Lake within a couple of months time.  We could raise

        7  it up four feet or six feet or eight feet or even all

        8  the way up -- from what I understand from the people

        9  that work at Lake Shelbyville, just last summer they

       10  raised it up 25 feet in order to control the flood

       11  waters.  25 feet would be the equivalent of

       12  approximately seven of the Hunter Lakes.  That would

       13  be more than enough water in the area.  

       14      Another area that they didn't consider was Lake

       15  Sangchris.  Now they said that they talked to them

       16  and the owners of the lake said, oh, we're not --

       17  don't consider us because we're not even interested

       18  in it.  However, eminent domain and condemnation, as

       19  we all know, works real well.  I don't know why they

       20  would be exempt from the City of Springfield going in

       21  and saying let us take over your lake or even let us

       22  raise up the water level of your lake two or three

       23  feet.  Even though it's only two-thirds of the size

       24  of Hunter Lake, if we raised it two or three feet, it
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        1  might provide us with a little bit of backup water. 

        2      Using pumps, going to Buckhart sand and gravel,

        3  they're talking about the water pumps there and

        4  perhaps even the aquifers.  The aquifers -- the

        5  studies show that we've depleted our aquifers.  We've

        6  tainted them, that we're running out of the aquifers. 

        7  As far as using them as viable water resources

        8  throughout the United States, it's not what I

        9  consider a viable resource.  However, if we go to

       10  Buckhart sand and gravel to one of the pits and build

       11  a causeway rather than having to build a dam on

       12  Sangamon River, which EPA said no, you can't do that,

       13  build a causeway from the river into one of those

       14  pits allowing the river water to flow into the pit

       15  and then pump the four miles from Buckhart over to

       16  Berry into the South Fork watershed flow of the South

       17  Fork River and let it flow again down to our pumps

       18  that we presently have there, it would only require

       19  those two pumps to pump water out of the North Fork

       20  of the Sangamon River into the gravel pits and out of

       21  the gravel pits and into our lake.  

       22      In the event that that even would fail, looking

       23  further into the future and more droughts and further 

       24  on down the road, if you go back to the Wabash River
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        1  in Indiana, it's approximately 60 miles from the

        2  Wabash over to the northern ends of the North Fork of

        3  the Sangamon River, which is in the Rantoul area.  We

        4  put pumps there and literally pump the water into the

        5  North Fork of the Sangamon River and let it gravity

        6  flow into Springfield.  It would bring water from

        7  Champaign, Decatur, and Springfield as an emergency

        8  water resource.  We would be reaching out.  Unless

        9  there was a major drought across the entire United

       10  States, we would be able to reach out.  The pipes

       11  required to pump water from Buckhart to Berry would

       12  be a fraction, so you're talking about four miles. 

       13  The environmental impact would be very little. 

       14  You're talking about going through and providing a

       15  pipeline through an area of farm ground.  You bury

       16  the pipeline.  The farmers go over and plow back over

       17  it.  Putting the pipelines in there would be a

       18  fraction of the cost compared to Hunter Lake.  The

       19  environmental impact would be zero or very little as

       20  compared to what the lake would be.  It's an area

       21  that we haven't even considered.  I don't think

       22  they've even considered studying it.  We didn't

       23  expand our thought processes out far enough for some

       24  reason or another, whatever that may have been,
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        1  whether it was self-serving or not.

        2           COLONEL BAYLES:  Wrap up, please.

        3           MR. DAILY:  Anyhow, there's other resources

        4  out there we haven't considered.  Open our minds up

        5  and look at those resources and start considering. 

        6  If the Romans could pump in water I believe 600 miles

        7  through aqueducts, we should be able to do that here

        8  in the United States.  

        9      Thank you.

       10           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Davis.

       11      It appears to me that everyone who initially

       12  signed up at the door to make a statement has done

       13  so.  Is there anyone that I missed as I look through

       14  these pages?  One back here.  

       15           MR. THOELE:  John Thoele.  I signed the

       16  sheet.

       17           COLONEL BAYLES:  Sure.  I apologize for

       18  missing you.  Please come on up.

       19           MR. THOELE:  My name is John Thoele,

       20  T-h-o-e-l-e.  I live in Pawnee.  1115 Henkle Drive,

       21  62558.  Been there for 35, 40 years, live north of

       22  the school.  And I've watched Horse Creek come up and

       23  down many times over the years.  

       24      I was at a January meeting that we had here at
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        1  the library.  Mr. Gonet was at that meeting.  I'd

        2  like to make that point.  We discussed some various

        3  items, and one of them was if and when the dam was

        4  built, Horse Creek floods, there's no question about

        5  it.  You put a dam on a river, it's going to flood

        6  some more and some more.  My question was, who raises

        7  the board on the dam when the river floods?  It can

        8  rain pitchforks in Farmersville or Morrisonville, as

        9  the past weekend shows us, and Horse Creek is in a

       10  flood stage.  It didn't rain a drop in Springfield. 

       11  I'm just hypothetical saying that because it happens

       12  many times.  

       13      I became interested in this so-called lake deal

       14  when I was on the school board.  They came to us many

       15  years ago to see about buying property.  That never

       16  did materialize.  Henneberry was the commissioner at

       17  that time.  And we've often wondered how or what kind

       18  of a dam would be built.  And then this last

       19  environmental impact they did explain that.  That's

       20  why I'm asking who controls the water flow.  The city

       21  says or somebody calls and says, yeah, we got a flood

       22  and it's all backing up, when does the city come out,

       23  next week, next day, next hour?  Who knows?  

       24      Anyway, it's been brought to my attention, I've
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        1  heard it from different people, as was mentioned here

        2  this evening, that lots are being sold close for the

        3  lake.  I just heard this last January.  For sale or

        4  lease or whatever.  And it was stated in the Corps of

        5  Engineers original deal that there would be no homes

        6  per se anywhere around this lake.

        7      Another item that came to my mind was that we

        8  keep talking about a lake management and I've watched

        9  this for 25 years with those pumps that they have on

       10  the east side that never did get used and they rotted

       11  and rusted and they finally got around to fixing them

       12  to where they would work.  They found out here last

       13  year that they do pump a lot of water.  My question

       14  was over a period of years like '88, '90s, the lake

       15  went dry.  There was a lot of water in Horse Creek

       16  but they never pumped it.  And I'd watch it.  I drive

       17  by there regularly, every day a lot of times.  

       18      Another item that came up is the so-called winter

       19  lake level.  Supposedly the lake is at 560.  That's

       20  full pool.  We keep it supposedly in the winter at

       21  595.  That's a half a foot.  But does anybody realize

       22  what a half a foot of water is on Lake Springfield? 

       23  That's enough water to supposedly take care of the

       24  city's needs for two to two and a half months.  Now,
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        1  last year if you'd have said, well, it's going to

        2  rain again, well, last year this very same time it

        3  didn't rain.  It didn't rain all spring.  It didn't

        4  rain all winter.  Had very little rain.  Yeah, and

        5  the lake went down, folks, went way down.  And why? 

        6  There were times, and I didn't keep a log on it, but

        7  they could have pumped out of that Horse Creek and

        8  put water in the lake, but they didn't.  They didn't

        9  do that.  

       10      So anyway, I go back to what I've thought for

       11  years.  I think lake management has got a lot to do

       12  with how much water is in that lake.  And certainly

       13  dredging would help because when they had an open

       14  house some years ago and they said I think it was 350

       15  million gallons of water capacity was added to the

       16  lake when they dredged it.  And this could be done on

       17  a regular basis or other areas dredged.  So I think

       18  lake management has got a lot to do with how much

       19  water is in the lake.  

       20      Lake Springfield gets dry you got a drought. 

       21  Hunter Lake is already going to be dry.  

       22      And these other deals like this aquifer and the

       23  past gentleman that just spoke had a wonderful idea

       24  if you're talking about really getting water and
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        1  saving money.  

        2      Thank you.

        3           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, Mr. Thoele. 

        4      Just before Mr. Thoele raised his hand, I asked

        5  if I'd missed anyone else.  Have I?

        6                (No response)

        7           COLONEL BAYLES:  When I outlined the way

        8  we'd conduct this this evening, I said that there

        9  would be a time following all the statements that

       10  I've heard for people to rebut -- present rebuttal

       11  statements.  

       12      At this point, let me reiterate my purpose here

       13  tonight.  I'm here to hear comments concerning the

       14  permit action of putting earth in the Horse Creek --

       15  in the Horse Creek and the associated wetlands.  And

       16  as interesting as it is to me to talk about the

       17  economic analysis or other issues or other

       18  alternatives, that's not really my purpose.  

       19      So having said that, I would now like to hear

       20  from anyone who would like to discuss the filling of

       21  wetlands in Horse Creek and the associated wetlands. 

       22  And if anybody feels that they need to rebut what

       23  someone else has said or bring other issues

       24  concerning the wetland issues to the floor, if you'd
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        1  like to do that at this time.

        2      Sir.  

        3           MR. DAILY:  I spoke before about the water

        4  but I wanted to -- there was another area that I

        5  hadn't discussed before.  

        6           COLONEL BAYLES:  Mr. Daily, if you would,

        7  please, come on up.  

        8           MR. DAILY:  As far as destruction of the

        9  changing -- 

       10           COLONEL BAYLES:  You are Mr. Larry Daily who

       11  spoke earlier.  

       12           MR. DAILY:  Larry Daily.  

       13      As far as the changing of the wetlands and

       14  destruction of the wetlands, one, I question the

       15  mitigation of the wetlands that they're proposing. 

       16  One, it's my understanding that you cannot mitigate

       17  an already wet ground or what's already considered a

       18  wet, that's not considered mitigation of the

       19  destruction of the grounds that you're talking about. 

       20  What they're proposing in Riverside Park I believe is

       21  ground already considered wet or it should be

       22  considered a potential wetlands as it is.  Changing

       23  that into what they would call a wetlands is already

       24  changing what is already considered wetlands.  Going
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        1  to the other areas in what they're proposing, the

        2  ground to the north of the present dam I believe is

        3  already considered wetlands or ground already

        4  considered wet and shouldn't be considered as

        5  mitigation.  What they're considering doing is not

        6  actually creating new wetlands.  They're going out

        7  and maybe enhancing ones that are already there

        8  instead of replacing ones that they've destroyed. 

        9  That's not helping the environment out at all.  

       10      What I've suggested in the past and I'd like the

       11  Corps to consider is that they work with the Federal

       12  Government, the Lieutenant Governor in cleaning up

       13  the riverways, the DNR, Department of Natural

       14  Resources here in Springfield, and the City of

       15  Springfield, and go to the area presently we have a

       16  sewage treatment plant on North 8th Street Road.  We

       17  treat the water, we run the water out and drain the

       18  water out into the Sangamon River at the old river

       19  dam, which is an historical site area linked to

       20  Abraham Lincoln, which people aren't aware of, but I

       21  would like to see that water diverted into the area

       22  to the north of the state fairgrounds, an area there

       23  creating a wetlands, building a new wetlands there in

       24  that area, a showplace wetlands that would be used by
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        1  the state to educate people.  But taking the sewage

        2  treatment water and running it into that wetlands and

        3  then running it into the natural floodplain to the

        4  north of the state fairgrounds, which is the Old

        5  Waterworks Plant Road area, and actually to the

        6  northeast a little bit of the sewage treatment plant

        7  there, but putting the water in there and letting it

        8  run through the area, creating a wetlands using the

        9  Federal funds, State funds, and City funds in order

       10  to create this wetlands, making it into an

       11  educational showplace area and actually replacing

       12  wetlands for the ones that if we do destroy wetlands

       13  with Hunter Lake then building it into an area that

       14  was of natural interest to everybody in the state,

       15  for that matter in the United States, because of its

       16  historical significance.  

       17      That's another story.  The area is actually

       18  Abraham Lincoln's first residence in the City of

       19  Springfield.  It's not very widely publicized but it

       20  is an area.  

       21      Wetlands would go natural to that area because it

       22  is contiguous to Riverside Park and Carpenter Park,

       23  Gurgens Park I believe.  The whole area would be a

       24  natural park area and they could even expand it going
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        1  up the Spring Creek or the Spring Creek watershed

        2  area, floodplain area, and create all that area into

        3  a floodplain or, into a -- it's already wetlands but

        4  creating it into a wetlands and making it into a park

        5  area for the city, but it would be enhancing areas

        6  that we already have and replacing wetlands with

        7  wetlands.

        8           COLONEL BAYLES:  Thank you, sir.  

        9           MR. DAILY:  Thank you.

       10           COLONEL BAYLES:  Would anyone else like to

       11  make a rebuttal statement?

       12                (No response)

       13           COLONEL BAYLES:  Would the city like to make

       14  a rebuttal statement?

       15           MR. GONET:  No.

       16           COLONEL BAYLES:  Okay.  Thank you.  

       17      Okay, ladies and gentlemen, the official record

       18  for this hearing will remain open for anyone who

       19  wishes to make a written statement until the close of

       20  business on March 13.  These statements should be

       21  provided to our office, the Rock Island District of

       22  the Corps of Engineers.  Mr. Vander Horn, Mr.

       23  Barnett, Mr. Fournier, or myself can provide you with

       24  that address.  Also, the public hearing file will be
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        1  available for review.  And if you're interested in

        2  reviewing it later, you may see Mr. Vander Horn or we

        3  will also post it on our web site.

        4      As I close tonight, let me extend my appreciation

        5  to all of you for helping me conduct this hearing. 

        6  Thank you for your interest and thank you for coming. 

        7  Good night.

        8  
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